PERMANENT MISSIONS

TO THE

UNITED NATIONS

NO. 101



NOVEMBER 1958

NEW YORK

PERMANENT MISSIONS

TO THE

UNITED NATIONS

NO. 101



NOVEMBER 1958

All changes and additions to this publication should be submitted by the 1st of each month to:

PROTOCOL AND LIAISON Room 201 - PLaza 4-1234 United Nations New York

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ECTION I - Members maintaining	Page
Permanent Missions at Headquarters	
Afghanistan	6
Albania	7
Argentina	8
Australia	10
Austria	11
Belgium	12
Bolivia	14
Brazil	15
Bulgaria	17
Burma	18
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic	19
Cambodia	20
Canada	21
Ceylon	23
Chile	24
China	26
Colombia	30
Costa Rica	32
Cuba	33
Czechoslovakia	35
Denmark	37
Dominican Republic	38
Ecuador	40
El Salvador	41
Ethiopia	43
Federation of Malaya	44
Finland	45
France	46
Ghana	49
Greece	50
Guatemala	51
faiti	53
Honduras	54
Hungary	55
celand	56
ndia	57
ndonesia	59

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CECTION I (sentimed)	Page
SECTION I (continued)	
Iran	61
Iraq	63
Ireland	65
Israel	66
Italy	68
Japan	70
Jordan	72
Laos	73
Lebanon	74
Liberia	75
Mexico	76
Morocco	78
Nepal	79
Netherlands	80
New Zealand	81
Nicaragua	83
Norway	84
Pakistan.:	85
Panama	86
Paraguay	88
Peru	89
Philippines	91
Poland	93
- Ortugate	94
Romania	95
	97
	98
Sudan	99
Direction of the contract of t	00
Thailand	01
Tunisia	02
Turkey	03
	05
Union of South Africa 1	06
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 10	07
United Arab Republic	12
United Kingdom of Great Britain	
and Northern Ireland	15

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SICTION I (continued)	Pugo
United States of America	119
Uruguay	123
Venezuela	124
Yemen	126
Yugoslavia	127
SICTION II - Members not maintaining	
Permanent Missions at Headquarters	129
SECTION III - Security Council	131
SECTION IV - Economic and Social Council	134
SECTION V - Trusteeship Council	149
SECTION VI - Military Staff Committee	154
SECTION VII - Disarmament Commission	157
ECTION VIII - Peace Observation Commission.	162
SCTION IX - Collective Measures Committee	165
ECTION X - Advisory Committee on Adminis-	
trative and Budgetary Questions	167
ECTION XI - Committee on Contributions	168
ECTION XII - Administrative Tribunal	169
ECTION XIII - Specialized Agencies maintaining	
Permanent Offices at Headquarters	170
ECTION XIV - International Atomic Energy	
Agency	172
ECTION XV - Non-member Nations maintaining	
Permanent Observers Offices at Headquarters	173
ECTION XVI - National Holidays	176

SECTIONI

MEMBERS MAINTAINING PERMANENT MISSIONS AT HEADQUARTERS

AFGHANISTAN

Mr. Abdul Rahman PAZHWAK Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Dr. Abdul Hakim TABIBI First Secretary Mrs. Tabibi

Mr. Amanullah HASRAT Attaché

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Afghanistan to the United Nations Hotel Beaux Arts, Room 1201-N 307 East 44th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 9-3800

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 27 May

ALBANIA

H.E. M. Reis MALILE

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary lermanent Representative to the United Nations Nadame Malile

N. Jonus MERSINI Counsellor Nadame Mersini

M. Nabi AGOLLI First Secretary Madame Agolli

M. Kleanth ANDONI second Secretary Madame Andoni

Mr. Namik ABAZI Attaché Madame Abazi

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the People's Republic of Albania to the United Nations 111 East 73rd Street New York 21, N.Y.

lelephone:

LEhigh 5-3530

National Holiday:
November 29 - Liberation Day

ARGENTINA

H.E. Dr. Mario AMADEO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Brigadier General Heriberto AHRENS Military Adviser Sra. de Ahrens

Dr. Constantino RAMOS Counsellor of Embassy Señora de Ramos

Sr. Eduardo BRADLEY Economic Counsellor Señora de Bradley

Sr. Hector BERNARDO Economic Counsellor

Commander José Maria KLIX Assistant to the Military Adviser

Dr. Raul A.J. QUIJANO First Secretary of Embassy

Dr. Leopoldo Hugo TETTAMANTI First Secretary of Embassy Señora de Tettamanti

Sr. Ramón Alberto SALEM Second Secretary of Embassy Señora de Salem

ARGENTINA

Sr. Alejandro ABREU Third Secretary of Embassy Señora de Abreu

Sra. María Esther C. de JIMENEZ Attaché Sr. Angel F. Jimenez

Dr. Oscar Enrique GARGIONI Attaché Señora de Gargioni

Delegation on the:
Disarmament Commission, see page 157

Address of Mission:
Permanent Mission of Argentina to the United Nations
720 Fifth Avenue, 14th Floor
New York 19, N.Y.

Telephone: JUdson 6-2315

National Holiday: Independence Day, 9 July

AUSTRALIA

H.E. Dr. E. Ronald WALKER, C.B.E. Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Walker

Mr. J.D.L. HOOD, C.B.E. Alternate Representative on the Trusteeship Council

Mr. Lawrence J. ARNOTT Counsellor Mrs. Arnott

Mr. Kevin T. KELLY Counsellor Mrs. Kelly

Mr. R.H. ROBERTSON Second Secretary Mrs. Robertson

Mr. Michael J. WILSON Third Secretary Mrs. Wilson

Delegation on the:

Trusteeship Council, see page 149
Disarmament Commission, see page 157
Collective Measures Committee, see page 165

Address of Mission:

Australian Mission to the United Nations 750 Third Avenue, 22nd floor New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

National Holiday:
Australia Day, 26 January

AUSTRIA

H.E. Dr. Franz MATSCH Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Matsch

Dr. Franz HAROMY Counsellor Mrs. Haromy

Dr. Gerhard ZENKER Second Secretary Mrs. Zenker

Dr. Gert HEIBLE Attaché Mrs. Heible

Address of Mission:

Austrian Mission to the United Nations 31 East 69th Street New York 21, New York

Telephone:

REgent 7-6400 REgent 7-6717

BELGIUM

H.E.M. Joseph NISOT

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Nisot

Baron Pierre de GAIFFIER d'HESTROY Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Baronne de Gaiffier d'Hestroy

Professeur Jacques ERRERA Madame Errera

M. Jules WOULBROUN
Counsellor to the Mission
Madame Woulbroun

Mlle. Marthe TENZER First Secretary of Embassy

M. Luc SMOLDEREN Attaché of Embassy Madame Smolderen

M. Armand Evrard VERMAELEN Secretary Madame Vermaelen

BELGIUM

Delegation on the:

Trusteeship Council, see page 149
Disarmament Commission, see page 157
Collective Measures Committee, see page 165

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the United Nations 630 Fifth Avenue, Room 3001 New York 20, N.Y.

Telephone:

COlumbus 5-2377, 2378, 2379, 2380

National Holiday:

National Day, 21 July

BOLIVIA

H.E. Dr. Hugo LOPEZ AVILA (absent) Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Lopez Avila

Sr. Ricardo OCAMPO First Secretary chargé d'Affaires, a. i.

Sra. Vincenta DONNELLY Secretary

Address of Mission:

The Greybar Building, Room 709-10 420 Lexington Avenue New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

ORegon 9-7480 - 1

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 6 August

BRAZIL

H.E. M. Cyro de FREITAS-VALLE Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

M. Jayme de BARROS Minister Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame de Barros

M.Carlos Alfredo BERNARDES
Minister Plenipotentiary
Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

M. Eurico PENTEADO Minister, Economic Affairs Midame Penteado

Bigadier General Emilio MAURELL Miltary Adviser Mdame Maurell

M. Carlos Sette GOMES PEREIRA First Secretary of Embassy Adviser, Social Affairs Madame Gomes Pereira

Lt. Colonel Fernando DURVAL de LACERDA Assistant to the Military Adviser Madame de Lacerda

M.Dario CASTRO ALVES Second Secretary of Embassy Adviser, Political Affairs

M. Fernando Abbott GALVAO
Thrd Secretary of Embassy
Adriser, Economic Affairs
Madame Galvao

BRAZIL

Mr. Marcio Rego MONTEIRO Third Secretary of Embassy Adviser, Economic Affairs Madame Monteiro

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 134 Disarmament Commission, see page 157 Collective Measures Committee, see page 165

Address of Mission:

Brazilian Mission to the United Nations 430 Park Avenue, 15th Floor New York 22, N.Y.

Telephone: PLaza 9-6820

National Holiday: Independence Day, 7 September

BULGARIA

H.E. Dr. Peter G. VOUTOV Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Voutov

Mr. Assen GEORGIEV Counsellor Mrs. Georgiev

Mr. Bogomil D. TODOROV Second Secretary Mrs. Todorov

Mr. Barouch M. GRINBERG Second Secretary Mrs. Grinberg

Mr. Grigor PAVLOV Secretary Alministrative Officer

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the People's Republic of Bulgaria to the United Nations 21 East 73rd Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

REgent 7-4790

Notional Holiday:

National Liberation Day, 9 September

BURMA

H.E. U THANT

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Thant

U Tin MAUNG

Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Tin Maung

U KYAW MIN

Consul, New York Secretary of the Mission

U Aung THANT Third Secretary Mrs. Aung Thant

U KYAWT MAUNG Third Secretary Mrs. Kyawt Maung

U Kyi MAUNG Chancellor

Delegation on the:

Trusteeship Council, see page 149
Disarmament Commission, see page 157
Collective Measures Commutee, see page 165

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Burma to the United Nations 888 Madison Avenue New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

LEhigh 5-1310

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 4 January

BYELORUSSIAN SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLIC

Mr. Feodosy Nikolaevich GRYAZNOV Invoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Gryaznov

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic 6 East 67th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

LEhigh5-0730

National Holiday:

October Revolution Day, 7 November

CAMBODIA

**H.E. M. NONG KIMNY

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Nong Kimny

M. CAIMEROM MEASKETH Counsellor Madame Measketh

M. LY CHINLY First Secretary

M. Douc RASY First Secretary

M. LAMOUTH KANG Attaché Madame Lamouth Kang

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Cambodia to the United Nations 750 Third Avenue, 29th Floor New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone: YUkon 6-5586-87

National Holiday:
Birthday of the King, 6 March

^{**}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

CANADA

I.E. Mr. C.S.A. RITCHIE
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Nrs. Ritchie

Nr. John G. H. HALSTEAD Counsellor Mrs. Halstead

Mr. Neill Edward CURRIE First Secretary

Mr. John Gayland HADWEN Second Secretary Mrs. Hadwen

Mr. Derek Clement ARNOULD Second Secretary Mrs. Arnould

Mr. Gilles MATHEU
Third Secretary
Adviser
Mrs. Mathieu

Miss Françoise GAGNON Attaché (Administration)

CANADA

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 131
Economic and Social Council, see page 135
Disarmament Commission, see page 158
Collective Measures Committee, see page 165

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Canada to the United Nations 750 Third Avenue, 28th Floor New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

YUkon 6 - 5740

National Holiday: Dominion Day, 1 July

CEYLON

H.E. Sir Claude COREA, K.B.E. Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Lady Corea

Mr. N.T.D. KANAKARATNE First Secretary (Legal Affairs)

Mr. Y. DURAISWAMY Second Secretary

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Ceylon to the United Nations 630 Third Avenue, 20th floor New York, 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

YUkon 6-7040-43

National Holiday: Independence Day, 4 February

CHILE.

H.E. Sr. José SERRANO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Serrano

Sr. Alfonso GREZ Minister Counsellor Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Grez

Sr. José MARDONES Counsellor Señora de Mardones

Sr. Jonás GUERRA First Secretary of Embassy Señora de Guerra

Sr. Oscar PINOCHET Second Secretary of Embassy Señora de Pinochet

Sr. Octavio ALLENDE Second Secretary of Embassy Señora de Allende

Sr. Fernando MAQUIEIRA Third Secretary of Embassy Señora de Maquieira

Srta. Beatriz ALGARRA Chancellor

CHILE

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 136

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Chile to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 6320 350 Fifth Avenue, New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone:

LOngacre 5-0188, 0189 and 0190

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 18 September

H.E. Dr. Tingfu F. TSIANG Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Tsiang

Mr. Yu-Chi HSUEH Minister Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Director of the office of the Mission Mrs. Hsueh

Mr. Chiping H. C. KIANG Minister Plenipotentiary Representative on the Trusteeship Council Mrs. Kiang

Mr. CHENG Paonan Representative on the Economic and Social Council

Mr. K. W. YU Minister Plenipotentiary Adviser, Security Council affairs Mrs. Yu

Dr. Hsioh-Ren WEI Adviser, Security Council affairs Mrs. Wei

Dr. Chun-Ming CHANG Adviser, Security Council affairs Mrs. Chang

Mr. K.P. FENGSEN Adviser, Security Council affairs

Mr. Tsien-Chung CHOU
ddviser, Security Council affairs
Mrs. Chou

Mr. P.Y. TSAO

Technical Counsellor, Economic and Social Council affairs Mrs. Tsao

Dr. Hsiu CHA

Technical Counsellor, Economic and Social Council affairs Mrs. Cha

Mr. Hsi-Kun YANG Technical Counsellor, Trusteeship Council affairs Mrs. Yang

Mr. NEW Nai-Shen Technical Counsellor Mrs. New

Dr. CHEN Chung-Sieu Technical Counsellor, Economic and Social Council affairs Mrs. Chen

Mr. Roland H. D. LIEM
Technical Counsellor
In charge of Information and Press

Mr. Yin-Shou CHE First Secretary Mrs. Che

Mr. Yin Wei-Liang First Secretary, Trusteeship Council affairs Mrs. Yin

Mr. WANG Meng-hsien First Secretary, Legal affairs Mrs. Wang

Mr. HU Chun First Secretary, Economic and Social Council affairs

Mr. CHENG Hsi-Ling First Secretary, Security Council affairs Assistant to the Permanent Representative Liaison Officer

Mr. Chih-Hung TING Second Secretary Mrs. Ting

Mr. Yen-Jen WEI Attaché Mrs. Wei

Mr. CHANG Ya-liang Attaché

Mr. YIP leung Tsoi Technical Assistant Mrs. Yip

Mr. John Ting-han HSING Technical Assistant Mrs. Hsing

Mr. Chen HSIA Technical Assistant

Mr. Yau-Tseng HO Chancellor Mrs. Ho

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 131
Economic and Social Council, see page 137
Trusteeship Council, see page 149
Military Staff Committee, see page 154
Disarmament Commission, see page 158
Peace Observation Commission, see page 162

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of China to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 6301 350 Fifth Avenue New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone: LOngacre 5-0300

National Holiday: National Day, 10 October

COLOMBIA

H.E. Dr. Alfonso ARAUJO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Araujo

H.E. Dr. Alberto ZULETA ANGEL Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Zuleta

Dr. Jorge MORALES RIVAS Minister Counsellor Señora de Morales

Sr. Antonio ANGEL Minister Counsellor Señora de Angel

Dr. Pablo GARCIA Technical Adviser

Sra. María Elvira de LOPEZ First Secretary

Sra. Clara PONCE de LEON Second Secretary

Sra. Cecilia de SOLER Third Secretary

COLOMBIA

Delegation on the: Security Council, see page 131 Disarmament Commission, see page 158

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Colombia to the United Nations Room 1705 200 East 42nd Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

YUkon 6 - 4110

National Holiday: Independence Day, 20 July

COSTA- RICA

H.E. Dr. Gonzalo ORTIZ

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Ortiz

Dr. Raul F. TREJOS Minister Counsellor Alternate Representative to the United Nations Secretary-General of the Mission Señora de Trejos

Dr. Ramiro BRENES GUTIERREZ Minister Counsellor Señora de Brenes

Sra. Emilia BARISH First Secretary

Sr. Eugenio de BENEDICTIS Adviser

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 137

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Costa Rica to the United Nations 55 West 42nd Street, Rooms 1349-1350 New York 36, N.Y.

Telephone:

PEnnsylvania 6-4126

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 15 September

CUBA

H.E. Dr. Emilio NUÑEZ-PORTUONDO
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Señora de Nuñez-Portuondo

H.E. Dr. Carlos BLANCO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Blanco

Dra. Uldarica MAÑAS Minister Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Sr. Alfredo HERNANDEZ Minister Consul General, New York Technical Adviser Señora de Hernandez

St. Rafael GARCIA NAVARRO Economic Counsellor Stñora de Garcia Navarro

Dra. Silvia SHELTON Counsellor of Embassy Technical Adviser

Dra. Josefina GARCIA SIERRA Second Secretary of Embassy Secretary of the Mission

Dr. Juan O'NAGHTEN Adviser, Economic Affairs Señora de O'Naghten

CUBA

Dra. Ana Maria PERERA Attaché

Srta. Mercedes MADRAZO Attaché

Sr. Mario FERNANDEZ SANDE Attaché

Sr. Ignacio BUSTILLO Attaché

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Cuba to the United Nations Room 201 155 East 44th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

YUkon 6 - 8028 - 8029

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 20 May

CZECHOSLOVAKIA

I.E. Mr. Karel KURKA

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Kurka

Mr. Jaroslav PSCOLKA

Invoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Pscolka

Nr. Miroslav NACVALAC Counsellor of Embassy Mrs. Nacvalac

Mr. Milos VEJVODA First Secretary Mrs. Vejvoda

Mr. Jaroslav RYBAR First Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Rybar

Dr. Dusan SPACIL Second Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Spacil

Mr. Zdenek PAUKNER Third Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Paukner

Mr. Lubas JOHANIS Press Attaché Mrs. Johanis

Mr. Karel JELINEK Attaché Mrs. Jelinek

Mr. Zdenek VRANA Attaché Mrs. Vrana

CZECHOSLOVAKIA

Delegation on the:

Disarmament Commission, see page 158
Peace Observation Commission, see page 162

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Czechoslovakia to the United Nations 1109-1111 Madison Avenue New York 28, N.Y.

Telephone:

LE 5-8814

National Holiday: Liberation Day, 9 May

DENMARK

H.E. Mr. Aage HESSELLUND-JENSEN Ambassadeur Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Hessellund-Jensen

Mr. Ernst MEINSTORP Counsellor of Embassy Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mrs. Nonny WRIGHT Counsellor of Legation Mr. Carl Major Wright

Count C.A. MOLTKE Attaché Countess Moltke

Nr. Kai JOHANSEN Counsellor of Embassy Press Attaché Mrs. Johansen

Mr. Knud SKRIVERGAARD Assistant Press Attaché

Nr. Anker K. A. HANSEN Scientific Adviser Nrs. Hansen

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Denmark to the United Nations Hotel Beaux Arts, Room 1708 N 307 East 44th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 6-1310-1311

National Holiday:

Birthday of the King, 11 March

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

H.E. Dr. Enrique de MARCHENA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Marchena

H.E. Dr. Ambrosio ALVAREZ AYBAR Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary¹ Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Alvarez Aybar

H.E. Srta. Minerva BERNARDINO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Dr. Kémil L. DIPP GOMEZ Minister Counsellor Secretary-General

Sr. Emilio CORDERO MICHEL First Secretary Señora de Cordero

Srta. Maria Teresa ESPINOLA Second Secretary

Dra. Lirio PINA de RODRIGUEZ Attaché

Sr. José Dario OLEAGA Attaché

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Address of Mission:
Permanent Mission of the Dominican Republic to
the United Nations
7 East 63rd Street
New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone: TEmpleton 8-2146

National Holiday: Independence Day, 27 February

ECUADOR

H.E. Sr. José A. CORREA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Sra. de Correa

Dr. Luis COLOMA
Minister Plenipotentiary
Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Sr. Luis YEPEZ First Secretary Sra. de Yepez

Srta. Leticia GUERRERO Third Secretary of Embassy

Srta. Margarita PAREJA Secretary

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Ecuador to the United Nations 220 East 42nd Street, Suite 1513 New York 17, N. Y.

Telephone: YUkon 6-6670

National Holiday: Independence Day, 10 August

EL SALVADOR

H.E. Dr. Miguel Rafael URQUIA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Seiora de Urquia

Dr. Francisco Antonio CARRILLO Minister Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Adviser, Economic Affairs Seiora de Carrillo

Dr. Francisco R. LIMA
Minister Plenipotentiary
Alternate Representative to the United Nations
Adviser, Legal Affairs
Senora de Lima

Dr. Felipe VEGA-GOMEZ
Minister Plenipotentiary
Alternate Representative
Secretary-General of the Delegation

St. Fernando TRABANINO Consul General, New York Attaché Stñora de Trabanino

Sita. Leonor FUENTES Altaché

St. Manuel Eduardo CEVALLOS Attaché

Sita, Ana Maria IRAHETA Altaché

EL SALVADOR

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of El Salvador to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 7014 350 Fifth Avenue New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone:

LOngacre 4-2818

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 15 September

ETHIOPIA

H.E. Ato Haddis ALEMAYEHOU
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Mrs. Alemayehou

Mr. Girma ABEBE Setond Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Abebe

Mr. Fassil TESFOU Second Secretary of Embassy

Aldress of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Ethiopia to the United Nations 120 East 56th Street, Suite 530 New York 22, N.Y.

Telephone: PLaza 5-2340

National Holiday:
Birthday of the Emperor, 23 July

FEDERATION OF MALAYA

**H.E. Dr. ISMAIL bin Dato Abdul Rahman Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Ismail

Mr. Mohammed SOPIEE First Secretary Head of Chancery Mrs. Sopiee

Mr. LIM Teow Chong Second Secretary (Administration) Mrs. Lim

Mr. ZAINAL ABIDIN bin Sulong Third Secretary

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Federation of Malaya to the United Nations Lincoln Building, Room 1835 60 East 42nd Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

YUkon 6-7025

National Holiday: 31 August

^{**}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

FINLAND

H.E. Mr. George de GRIPENBERG Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. de Gripenberg

Mr. Björn ALHOLM First Secretary of Embassy

Mr. Ilkka O. PASTINEN
Second Secretary of Embassy
Mrs. Pastinen

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 137

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Finland to the United Nations Finland House 200 East 42nd Street, 24th Floor New York 17, New York

Telephone:

YUkon 6-5066

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 6 December

FRANCE

H. E. M. Guillaume GEORGES-PICOT Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Georges-Picot

M. Pierre de VAUCELLES
Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Madame de Vaucelles

M. Maurice VIAUD
Minister Plenipotentiary
Adviser, Economic and Social Council Affairs
Madame Viaud

M. Louis DAUGE Counsellor of Embassy Adviser, Security Council Affairs Madame Dauge

M. Michel de CAMARET Counsellor of Embassy Adviser, Trusteeship Council Affairs

M. Claude CHAYET Counsellor of Embassy Legal Adviser Madame Chayet

M. René DOISE Adviser, Trusteeship Council Affairs Madame Doise

M. Michel DUMONT Press Counsellor Madame Dumont

FRANCE (continued)

M. Jean-François ROUX First Secretary of Embassy Adviser, Security Council Affairs Madame Roux

M. Jean Marcel BOUQUIN
First Secretary of Embassy
Adviser, Economic and Social Council Affairs
Madame Bouquin

M. Edouard THEYSSET First Secretary of Embassy Adviser, Security Council Affairs Madame Theysset

M. Robert HOURCAILLOU Second Secretary of Embassy Special Assistant to the Permanent Representative Madame Hourcaillou

Mademoiselle Yvonne PETREMENT Second Secretary of Embassy Administrative Officer

M. Philippe MARANDET Second Secretary of Embassy Adviser, Economic and Social Council Affairs

M. Jacques BALENT Third Secretary of Embassy Administrative Officer Madame Balent

FRANCE

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 132
Economic and Social, see page 138
Trusteeship Council, see page 150
Military Staff Committee, see page 155
Disarmament Commission, see page 158
Peace Observation Commission, see page 162
Collective Measures Committee, see page 165

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of France to the United Nations 4 East 79th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

REgent 4-6051

National Holiday:

National Day, 14 July

GHANA

*H.E. Mr. Daniel A. CHAPMAN Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Chapman

Mr. Frederick Siegfried ARKHURST First Secretary

Mr. Harry Reginald AMONOO Second Secretary Mrs. Amonoo

Dr. Amon NIKOI Third Secretary

Mr. Y.B. TURKSON Third Secretary

Mr. Magnus Keith IRVINE Research Officer Mrs. Irvine

Permanent Mission of Ghana to the United Nations 800 Second Avenue New York 17, N.Y.

relephone:

MUrray Hill 2-1635

National Holiday: Independence Day, 6 March

^{*}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

Address of Mission:

GREECE

H.E. M. Christian X. PALAMAS Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Palamas

Dr.Basile VITSAXIS Counsellor Madame Vitsaxis

Mr. John G. GREGORIADES First Secretary of Embassy Madame Gregoriades

M. Pelle N. KALLIGEROS Secretary

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 139

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Greece to the United Nations Hotel Pierre, Suite 1407 Fifth Avenue and 61st Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TEmpleton 8-8110

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 25 March

GUATEMALA

H.E. Dr. Alberto HERRARTE

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Herrarte

Sr. Luis BELTRANENA VALLADARES Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative

Dr. Maximiliano KESTLER Minister Counsellor, Social Affairs Señora de Kestler

Sr. Salvador HERRERA First Secretary Señora de Herrera

Srta. Emilia AGUILAR-MURILLO Attaché

Srta, Hilda RIVERA Attaché

GUATEMALA

Delegation on the: Trusteeship Council, see page 150

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Guatemala to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 6516 350 Fifth Avenue New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone:

LOngacre 5-3290

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 15 September

HAITI

I.E. M. Edmond SYLVAIN

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Fermanent Representative to the United Nations Nadame Sylvain

E.E. M. Max H. DORSINVILLE

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Madame Dorsinville

M. Ernest JEAN-LOUIS Minister Counsellor

M. Georges SALOMON Counsellor of Embassy Madame Salomon

Nr. Robert THEARD lirst Secretary Madame Theard

M. Raymond BEAUVOIR Second Secretary

Delegation on the:

Trusteeship Council, see page 150

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Haiti to the United Nations 32 Broadway, Room 1006 New York 4, N.Y.

Telephone:

BOwling Green 9-1987

National Holiday: Independence Day, 1 January

HONDURAS

H.E. Sr. Carlos Adrian PERDOMO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Sr. Guillermo REINA Counsellor Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Sr. Miguel PAZ PAREDES Counsellor Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Paz Paredes

Srta. Rosa Maria ROSA Secretary

Delegation on the:

Peace Observation Commission, see page 162

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Honduras to the United Nations 475 Fifth Avenue New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 5-9028

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 15 September

HUNGARY

H.E. Mr. Peter MOD Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Mod

Mr. Imre HOLLAI Counsellor Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Hollai

Mr. Tamas LORINC Counsellor Mrs. Lorinc

Dr. Janos SZABO Second Secretary Mrs. Scabo

Dr. Imre URANOVICZ Attaché Mrs. Uranovicz

Mr. Jozsef TARDOS Attaché Mrs. Tardos

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Hungarian People's Republic to the United Nations 10 East 75th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

LEhigh 5-8660

National Holiday:

Anniversary of the Liberation, 4 April

ICELAND

**H.E. Mr. Thor THORS
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Mrs. Thors

Address of Mission
Permanent Mission of Iceland to the United Nations
Hotel Beaux Arts, Room 1213-N
307 East 44th Street
New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

Murray Hill 9-3800

National Holiday:

Anniversary of the Establishment of the Republic, 17 June

^{**}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

INDIA

H.E. Mr. Arthur S. LALL

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Lall

Mr. T.J. NATARAJAN Consellor Mrs. Natarajan

Colonel S.C. VYAS Military Adviser Mrs. Vyas

Mr. K. B. TANDAN
Public Relations Officer
Mrs. Tandan

Mr. M.A. VELLODI First Secretary Mrs. Vellodi

Mr. Rikhi JAIPAL First Secretary Adviser, Trusteeship Council affairs Mrs. Jaipal

Mr. A.K. MITRA First Secretary and Head of Chancery Mrs. Mitra

Mr. M. RASGOTRA First Secretary Mrs. Rasgotra

Mr. K.N.S. SARMA Press Attaché Mrs. Sarma

Mr. Harpal SINGH Second Secretary Mrs. Singh

INDIA

Mr. S.R.K. IYER Administrative Attaché Mrs. Iyer

Mr. G.D. ANAND

Personal Secretary to the Permanent Representative Mrs. Anand

Mr. B.K. SARKAR Assistant Research Officer

Mr. R.K. KAPUR Assistant Research Officer Mrs. Kapur

Delegation on the:

Trusteeship Council, see page 150
Disarmament Commission, see page 159
Peace Observation Commission, see page 162

National Holiday:

Anniversary of the Proclamation of the Republic, 26 January

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of India to the United Nations 3 East 64th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-7800

INDONESIA

H.E. Mr. Ali SASTROAMIDJOJO

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Sastroamidjojo

Mr. Abdullah KAMIL Counsellor of Embassy Press and Public Relations Officer Mrs. Kamil

Mr. Iman ABIKUSNO First Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Abikusno

Mr. Badrel Asjraf MASFAR First Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Masfar

Mr. Amin AZEHARIE First Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Azeharie

Mr. Tjahjana NATADININGRAT First Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Natadiningrat

Mr. SUTANTO Second Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Sutanto

Mr. ABDURACHMAN Djajaprawira Third Secretary of Embassy

Mr. Zuwir DJAMAL Third Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Djamal

Mr. Johan Bahtera ADAM Attaché Mrs. Adam

INDONESIA

Mr. BASTIAM Attaché Mrs. Bastiam

Mr. Frits Willem KAPOJOS Chancellor

Miss Masriah ABDURACHMAN Assistant Chancellor

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 140

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Indonesia to the United Nations 5 East 68th Street
New York 21, N. Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-0600

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 17 August

IRAN

H.E. Dr. Djalal ABDOH

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Abdoh

Dr. Fereydoun ADAMIYAT Counsellor of Embassy Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Bahman AHANEEN Counsellor of Embassy

M. Mahmoud SALEHI Counsellor of Embassy

Dr. Majid RAHNEMA Counsellor of Embassy Madame Rahnema

M. Fereydoun ZAND FARD First Secretary

M. Houchangue ETEZADI Third Secretary Madame Etezadi

IRAN

M. Abdol Hossein HAMZAVI Minister Director, Office of Public Affairs Madame Hamzavi

Address of Mission

Permanent Mission of Iran to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 6313 350 Fifth Avenue New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone:

LOngacre 4-8365, 8366, 8367

National Holiday:

Birthday of the Shah, 26 October

IRAQ

Mr. ...

Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Ismat T. KITTANI Acting Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Tawfiq Abdul JABBAR Second Secretary Mrs. Jabbar

Dr. Izzat TANNOUS Adviser, Political Affairs

Mr. Sami HADAWI Adviser, Palestine Arab Refugee Affairs Mrs. Hadawi

IRAQ

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 132
Disarmament Commission, see page 159
Peace Observation Commission, see page 163

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Iraq to the United Nations 14 East 79th Street New York 21, New York

Telephone:

REgent 7-4433

National Holiday:

14 July

IRELAND

H.E. Mr. Frederick H. BOLAND Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Boland

Mr. Eamonn L. KENNEDY Counsellor

Mr. Paul J. G. KEATING Second Secretary Mrs. Keating

Mr. Simon J. BREEN Chancellor

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the United Nations Coliseum Tower, Suite 1405 10 Columbus Circle New York 19, N.Y.

Telephone:

JUdson 2-5145

National Holiday:

St. Patrick's Day, 17 March

ISRAEL

**H.E. Mr. Abba EBAN

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Eban

H.E. Mr. Yosef TEKOAH

Minister Plenipotentiary

Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Tekoah

H.E. Mr. Mordecai R. KIDRON

Ambassador

Deputy Representative to the United Nations

Mrs. Kidron

Dr. Eliezer YAPOU

Counsellor

Mrs. Yapou

Mr. Michael ELIZUR

Counsellor, Press and Information

Mrs. Elizur

Miss Hava HARELI

First Secretary

Adviser, Economic and Social Affairs

Mr. Arieh EILAN

First Secretary

Adviser, Political and Security Affairs

Mrs. Eilan

Mr. Nachman KARNI

First Secretary

Mrs. Karni

Mr. Rafael MEDAN

Assistant Press Attaché

Mrs. Medan

^{**}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

ISRAEL

Mr. Zvi NEEMAN Second Secretary Mrs. Neeman

Mr. Shimshon INBAL Second Secretary Mrs. Inbal

Mr. Eliezer MAROM Second Secretary Mrs. Marom

Mr. Ovidio GONDI Adviser, Latin-American Affairs Mrs. Gondi

Delegation on the:

Peace Observation Commission, see page 163

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Israel to the United Nations 11 East 70th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-7600

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 24 April (1958)

ITALY

H.E. Dr. Leonardo VITETTI Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Vitetti

M. Eugenio PLAJA Minister Counsellor Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Plaja

M. Luciano GIRETTI
Counsellor, Economic and Social Council Affairs
Madame Giretti

M. Luigi VALDETTARO della ROCCHETTA Counsellor

M. Vittorio ZADOTTI Counsellor, Trusteeship Council Affairs Madame Zadotti

M. Vincenzo TORNETTA
First Secretary, Political and Security Council Affairs
Madame Tornetta

M. Sergio KOCIANCICH Second Secretary

M. Giulio GARAGUSO Adviser, Economic Affairs

M. Ignazio PELUSO Chancellor Madame Peluso

Delegation on the:
Trusteeship Council, see page 151
Disarmament Commission, see page 159

ITALY (continued)

Address of Mission:
Permanent Mission of Italy to the United Nations
527 Madison Avenue, 11th floor
New York 22, New York
Telephone:
MUrray Hill 8-1690, 1691, 1692
National Holiday:
Anniversary of the Republic, 2 June

JAPAN

H.E. Dr. Koto MATSUDAIRA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Pemanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Masayoshi KAKITSUBO Minister Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Kakitsubo

Mr. Toshio URABE Counsellor Mrs. Urabe

Mr. Bunshichi HOSHI Counsellor Mrs. Hoshi

Mr. Takeshi KANEMATSU First Secretary Mrs. Kanematsu

Mr. Masao ITO First Secretary Mrs. Ito

Mr. Hiroji YAMAGUCHI Second Secretary Mrs. Yamaguchi

Mr. Nagao YOSHIDA Second Secretary Mrs. Yoshida

Mr. Wataru MIYAKAWA Third Secretary Mrs. Miyakawa

Mr. Masao HONMA Attaché Mrs. Honma

JAPAN

Mr. Joji AOKI Attaché Mrs. Aoki

Mr. Yukio YOSHINARI Attaché Mrs. Yoshinari

Mr. Yoshinobu NAGASHIMA Attaché

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 132 Disarmament Commission, see page 159

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Japan to the United Nations 460 Park Avenue New York 22, N.Y.

Telephone:

PLaza 1-1383

Wational Holiday: Birthday of the Emperor, 29 April

JORDAN

Mr. Thabet KHALIDI
Minister Plenipotentiary
Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Charge d'Affaires a.i.
Mrs. Khalidi

Mr. Zaid el-RIFAI Secretary

Mr. Yacoub J. JOURY Press and Tourist Attaché Mrs. Joury

Mr. Salah EL-Din A. el-REFAI Legal Adviser Mrs. el-Refai

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan to the United Nations 340 East 74th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

LEhigh 5-4620

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 25 May

LAOS

**H.E. M. Ourot R. SOUVANNAVONG Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Thephathay VILAYHONGS Second Secretary Madame Vilayhongs

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Laos to the United Nations Executive House 225 East 46th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

ELdorado 5-3325

National Holiday:

Constitution Day - May 11

^{**}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

LEBANON

Dr. Karim AZKOUL
Minister Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Madame Azkoul

M. Emile MATTAR Legal Adviser Madame Mattar

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Lebanon to the United Nations 9 East 76th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-2550

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 22 November

LIBERIA

H.E. Mr. Charles T.O.KING Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. King

Mr. John D. COX First Secretary Mrs. Cox

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Liberia to the United Nations 527 Madison Avenue, Suite 419 New York 22, N.Y.

Telephone:

PLaza 9-7926

National Holiday: Independence Day, 26 July

MEXICO

H.E. Sr. Rafael de la COLINA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de la Colina

H.E. Sr. Eduardo ESPINOSA Y PRIETO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Señora de Espinosa y Prieto

Srta. Elisa AGUIRRE Second Secretary

Sr. Arturo ORTIGOSA Second Secretary Secretary of the Delegation Señora de Ortigosa

Srta. Alicia MERINO Third Secretary

Sr. Alvaro CARRANCO AVILA Attaché Señora de Carranco Avila

Sra. Angelina RODRIGUEZ DESENTIS Secretary

Sra. Blanca Rios de ROSAS Secretary

Sr. Javier CUREÑO PEREZ Secretary

MEXICO

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 140 Disarmament Commission, see page 159 Collective Measures Committee, see page 166

Address of Mission:
Permanent Mission of Mexico to the United Nations
8 East 41st Street

New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

ORegon 9-6416

National Holiday: Independence Day, 16 September

MOROCCO

M. Abdellatif FILALI Minister Plenipotentiary Chargé d'Affaires a.i. Madame Filali

M. Mahdi ELMANDJRA Counsellor Madame Elmandjra

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Morocco to the United Nations 342 Madison Avenue, Room 530 New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 2-3743

National Holiday: Independence Day, 2 March

NEPAL

H.E. Mr. Rishikesh SHAHA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Shaha

Mr. G.R. PANDEY Second Secretary Mrs. Pandey

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Nepal to the United Nations Hotel Beaux Arts, Room 1202-North 307 East 44th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 9-3800

National Holiday: National Day, 18 February

NETHERLANDS

H.E. Mr. C.W.A. SCHURMANN Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Schurmann

Mr. E.L.C. SCHIFF Counsellor of Embassy Mrs. Schiff

Mr. J. KAUFMANN Counsellor of Embassy Mrs. Kaufmann

Mr. L.J. GOEDHART First Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Goedhart

Miss J.D. PELT Second Secretary of Embassy

Mr. R.H. FEIN Second Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Fein

Mr. J.P.A.M. van den BOGAERT Press Officer Mrs. van den Bogaert

Delegation on the Economic and Social Council, see page 141

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Netherlands to the United Nations 711 Third Avenue, 18th floor

711 Third Avenue, 18th floor New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone: For Press Officer: OXford 7-5547 OXford 7-5544

National Holiday:

Birthday of the Queen, 30 April

NEW ZEALAND

**H.E. Mr. Foss SHANAHAN

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Shanahan

Private Secretary: Mr. D.G. HARPER
Third Secretary

Mr. T.P. DAVIN Counsellor, Trusteeship Affairs Mrs. Davin

Mr. R. M. MILLER First Secretary

Mr. W. Gray THORP Second Secretary Mrs. Thorp

Mr. Paul Kenneth EDMONDS Second Secretary Mrs. Edmonds

Mr. Richard Brian ATKINS Third Secretary Mrs. Atkins

Mr. R.J. LAWRENCE Attaché Mrs. Lawrence

^{**}High Commissioner in Canada

NEW ZEALAND

Delegation on the:

Trusteeship Council, see page 151
Peace Observation Commission, see page 163

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of New Zealand to the United Nations Rockefeller Center 630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 530 New York 20, N.Y.

Telephone:

JUdson 6-0060

National Holiday:

New Zealand Day, 6 February

NICARAGUA

**H.E. Dr. Guillermo SEVILLA-SACASA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Sevilla-Sacasa

Sr. Luis MENA-SOLORZANO
Alternate Representative to the United Nations
Señora de Mena-Solorzano

Dr. Julio C. QUINTANA Counsellor Señora de Quintana

Sr. Guillermo LANG Consul General Counsellor Señora de Lang

Sr. José ROMAN Attaché Señora de Roman

Dr. Donald GORDILLO

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Nicaragua to the United Nations 97 - 25 64th Avenue

Rego Park 74, L.I.

New York

Telephone:

ILlinois 9 - 0548

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 15 September

^{**}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

NORWAY

H.E. Mr. Sivert A. NIELSEN
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Mrs. Nielsen

Mr. Per Thee NAEVDAL Counsellor of Embassy Deputy Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Naevdal

Mr. Per RAVNE Second Secretary Mrs. Ravne

Mr. Arne ARNESEN Second Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Arnesen

Delegation on the:
Disarmament Commission, see page 159

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Norway to the United Nations 99 Park Avenue, 15th floor New York 16, N.Y.

Telephone: MUrray Hill 2-0645

National Holiday: Constitution Day, 17 May

PAKISTAN

H.E. The Prince Aly KHAN Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Agha SHAHI Minister Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. R. S. CHHATARI Alternate Representative to the United Nations Begum Chhatari

Mr. Usman Ahmad ANSARI First Secretary Press Attaché Begum Ansari

Mr. Niaz A. NAIK Second Secretary

Mr. B. W. W. WALKE Second Secretary Mrs. Walke

Mr. Yusuf J. AHMAD Third Secretary Begum Ahmad

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 143
Peace Observation Commission, see page 163

Address of Mission:

Pakistan Mission to the United Nations Pakistan House 8 East 65th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-8600

National Holiday: Republic Day, 23 March

PANAMA

H.E. Lt. Colonel Alejandro REMON (absent) Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Sra. De Remon

H.E. Dr. Jorge E. ILLUECA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Acting Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Illueca

H.E. Dr. Eduardo RITTER AISLAN Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Ritter Aislan

H.E. Sr. Ernesto de la OSSA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Señora de la Ossa

Sr. Osvaldo LOPEZ Counsellor Señora de Lopez

Sr. Humberto CALAMARI Counsellor Adviser, Security Council

Srta. Eloisa NAVARRO Attaché

Srta. Marlene WORTHINGTON Secretary

Srta, Yolanda ORTEGA Secretary

PANAMA

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 132
Disarmament Commission, see page 159

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Panama to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 7316 - 7317 350 Fifth Avenue
New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone:

PEnnsylvania 6 - 1444 - 1445

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 3 November

PARAGUAY

H.E. Dr. Pacífico MONTERO de VARGAS Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Montero de Vargas

Sr. Miguel SOLANO LOPEZ Minister Counsellor Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Solano Lopez

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Paraguay to the United Nations 509 Madison Avenue, Room 1610 New York 22, N.Y.

Telephone:

PLaza 3-5330, 3-5331

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 14 May

PERU

H.E. Sr. Carlos MACKEHENIE

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Sra. de Mackehenie

Dr. José PAREJA y PAZ SOLDAN Minister Señora de Pareja

Dr. Manuel F. MAURTUA Counsellor Señora de Maurtua

Dr. Andrés ARAMBURU First Secretary of Embassy Señora de Aramburú

Dr. Alfredo ALVAREZ CALDERON Technical Adviser

Sr. José Antonio ENCINAS First Secretary Señora de Encinas

PERU

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Peru to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 6222 350 Fifth Avenue New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone:

CHickering 4-6020, 4-6021

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 28 July

PHILIPPINES

H.E. Mr. Francisco A. DELGADO Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Delgado

H.E. Dr. Melquiades J. GAMBOA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Gamboa

H.E. Mr. Joaquin Miguel ELIZALDE Ambassador Economic Adviser

Mr. Octavio L. MALOLES Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Mrs. MALOLES

Mr. Victorio D. CARPIO Minister Mrs. Carpio

Mr. José Ma. ESPINO Counsellor Mrs. Espino

Mr. Librado D. CAYCO Adviser Mrs. Cavco

Mr. Hortencio J. BRILLANTES Adviser, Executive Secretary of the Mission Mrs. Brillantes

Mr. Ernesto L. CALINGASAN Adviser Mrs. Calingasan

Major Roso T. SABALONES Military Adviser Mrs. Sabalones

PHILIPPINES

Mr. Felix ROSAL Adviser Mrs. Rosal

Mrs. Etta Cabrera ENRIQUEZ Adviser

Mr. Pete Enriquez

Mr. Expedito Malvar LEVISTE Technical Assistant Mrs. Leviste

Mrs. Rosario Llamas NERI Attaché Mr. Domindor Neri

Mr. Armando D. MANALO Technical Assistant Mrs. Manalo

Mr. Ismael D. QUIAMBAO Attaché Mrs. Quiambao

Miss Lilv I. TONGSON Attaché

Mr. José Garcia VILLA Attaché Mrs. Villa

Delegation on the:

Collective Measures Committee, see page 166

Philippine Mission to the United Nations Empire State Building, Room 6214 350 Fifth Avenue New York 1, N.Y.

LOngacre 5-2085

Independence Day, 4 July

POLAND

H.E. Mr. Jerzy MICHALOWSKI Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Michalowski

Mr. Jacek MACHOWSKI Counsellor Mrs. Machowski

Mr. Antoni CZARKOWSKI First Secretary Mrs. Czarkowski

Mr. Kazimierz SZABLEWSKI Attaché Mrs. Szablewski

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 143 Disarmament Commission, see page 160

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Polish People's Republic to the United Nations 151 East 67th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

RHinelander 4-2506

National Holiday:

National Liberation Day, 22 July

PORTUGAL

**H.E. Dr. Vasco Vieira GARIN Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Garin

M. Albano NOGUEIRA Consul General, New York Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Nogueira

M. Luis Soares de OLIVEIRA Thrid Secretary of Embassy

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Portugal to the United Nations Rockefeller Center 630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2166 New York 20, New York

Telephone: Circle 7-6736

National Holiday
Day of Portugal, 10 June

^{**}Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to Canada

ROMANIA

H.E. M. Mihai MAGHERU Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Magheru

M. Mircea MALITZA Counsellor Madame Malitza

M. Raymond VIANU First Secretary Madame Vianu

M. Dorel OPRESCU Second Secretary Madame Oprescu

M. Emeric DIMBU Second Secretary Madame Dimbu

M. Ion SOARE Third Secretary Madame Soare

M. Andrei GOICEA Third Secretary Madame Goicea

M. Mircea PREDESCU Attaché Madame Predescu

M. Nastase TIHU Attaché Madame Tihu

M. Gheorghe APOPEI Attaché Madame Apopei

ROMANIA

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Romanian People's Republic to the United Nations 60 East 93rd Street New York 28, N.Y.

Telephone:

SAcramento 2-1660, 2-1661 and 2-1662

National Holiday:

Liberation Day, 23 August

SAUDI ARABIA

H.E. Mr. Ahmad SHUKAIRY Minister of State for United Nations Affairs Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Jamil M. BAROODY Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Omar Kamil HALIQ Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Omar A. KHADRA Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Abdul Rahman AL SAUD Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Taysir BADANORO Secretary

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Saudi Arabia to the United Nations 405 Lexington Avenue, Room 3117 New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone: OXford 7 - 6181

National Holiday:
Anniversary of King's Accession to Throne, 12 November

SPAIN

H.E. Sr. Don José Felix de LEQUERICA Ambassador Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Lequerica

Sr. Don Diego BUIGAS de DALMAU Minister Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Buigas de Dalmau

Sr. Don Antonio CACHO ZABALZA Information Counsellor Señora de Cacho Zabalza

Sr. José Luis PEREZ-RUIZ Third Secretary of Embassy

Sr. Don Eduardo de ZULUETA Third Secretary of Embassy Señora de Zulueta

Sr. Don Doroteo León FERNANDEZ-ARAGO Chancellor Señora de Fernandez-Arago

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Spain to the United Nations Beaux Arts Hotel, 1412 N 307 East 44th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 4-6792

National Holiday:

Spanish Labour Day, 18 July

SUDAN

H.E. Mr. Yacoub OSMAN Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Osman

Mr. Abdel Karim MIRGHANI Counsellor

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 144

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Sudan to the United Nations Hotel Beaux Arts, Suite 1711 N 307 East 44th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 4-7150

National Holiday:
Independence Day, 1 January

SWEDEN

H.E. Mrs. Agda ROSSEL Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Claes CARBONNIER
Minister Plenipotentiary
Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Mrs. Carbonnier

Mr. Marc GIRON First Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Giron

Mr. Knut THYBERG Second Secretary of Embassy Mrs. Thyberg

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 132
Disarmament Commission, see page 160
Peace Observation Commission, see page 163

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Sweden to the United Nations 8 East 69th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

REgent 7-7304

National Holiday:

Birthday of the King, 11 November

THAILAND

H.R.H. Prince WAN WAITHAYAKON
Krommun Naradhip Bongsprabandh
Permanent Representative to the United Nations
H.R.H. Princess Wan Waithayakon

H.E.M.R. Tuaithep DEVAKUL Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Devakul

Mr. Suban SAWETAMAL First Secretary

Mr. Sanan PLANGRAYOON Second Secretary

Mr. Chet NAVARAT Third Secretary

Mr. Somchit INSIGHA Chancellor

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations 20 East 82nd Street New York 28, N.Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-8229

National Holiday: National Day, 24 June

TUNISIA

**H.E. M. Mongi SLIM
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations

M. Mahmoud MESTIRI
Secretary of Embassy
Alternate Representative to the United Nations
Madame Mestiri

M. M'Hammed ESSAAFI Secretary of Embassy Madame Essaafi

Mile. Faika FAROUK Secretary of Embassy

M. Mohamed E. BOUHLILA Attaché of Embassy Madame Bouhlila

Delegation on the: Disarmament Commission, see page 160

**Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Tunisia to the United Nations 369 Lexington Avenue, 25th Floor New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 6-4455

National Holiday: Independence Day, 20 March

TURKEY

H.E. M. Seyfullah ESIN

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Madame Esin

M. Turgut MENEMENCIOGLU
Minister Plenipotentiary
Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Madame Menemencioglu

M. Haluk KURA Counsellor of Legation Adviser Madame Kura

M. Vahap ASIROGLU Counsellor of Legation Head of Chancery Madame Asiroglu

M. Umit Haluk BAYULKEN Counsellor of Legation Madame Bayulken

M. Nuzhet BABA Counsellor, Press and Public Affairs Madame Baba

M. Celâl AKBAY First Secretary of Embassy Madame Akbay

M. Oktay CANKARDES First Secretary of Embassy

M. Nasuhi CUBUKCU Attaché Madame Cubukcu

TURKEY

Delegation on the: Collective Measures Committee, see page 166

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the United Nations 711 Third Avenue, Suite 1102 New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

OXford 7-4276

National Holiday:

Republic Day, 29 October

UKRAINIAN SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLIC

Mr. Petr Platonovich UDOVICHENKO Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Udovichenko

Mr. Ivan Gurievitch NEKLESSA First Secretary Mrs. Neklessa

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic 6 East 67th Street New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

BUtterfield 8-4999

National Holiday:

October Revolution Day, 7 November

UNION OF SOUTH AFRICA

Mr. Bernardus Gerhardus FOURIE Minister, Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. J.S.F. BOTHA First Secretary Mrs. Botha

Mr. J. BARRATT Third Secretary Mrs. Barratt

Address of Mission:
Permanent Mission of the Union of South Africa to the
United Nations
655 Madison Avenue, 15th Floor
New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TEmpleton 8-1700

National Holiday: Union Day, 31 May

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

H.E. Mr. Arkady Aleksandrovich SOBOLEV Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Sobolev

H.E. Mr. Georgy Petrovich ARKADEV Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotetiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Arkadev

H.E. Mr. Kliment Danilovich LEVYCHKIN Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Levychkin

Mr. Ivan Fedorovich KURDYUKOV Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotent Senior Adviser, Political Affairs Mrs. Kurdyukov

Mr. Andrei Andronovich FOMIN
Counsellor, Senior Adviser, Economic and
Social Council Affairs
Mrs. Fomin

Mr. Boris Semenovich IVANOV Counsellor, Adviser, Political Affairs Mrs. Ivanov

Mr. Vladimir Pavlovich SUSLOV Counsellor, Adviser, Political Affairs Mrs. Suslov

Mr. Ivan Ivanovich LOBANOV Counsellor, Adviser, Trusteeship Council Affairs Mrs. Lobanov

Mr. Vladimir Borisovich BARKOVSKY Counsellor, Adviser, Political Affairs Mrs. Barkovsky

Mr. Aleksei Fedorovich SOKIRKIN
Counsellor, Adviser, Economic and Social Council Affairs
Mrs. Sokirkin

Mr. Vasily Ivanovich SOLOVEV
Counsellor, Adviser, Economic and Social Council Affairs
Mrs. Solovev

Mr. Viktor Aleksandrovich KUZNETSOV Counsellor, Adviser, Economic and Social Council Affairs Mrs. Kuznetsov

Mr. Vadim Pavlovich KOVALENKO Counsellor, Adviser Political Affairs Mrs. Kovalenko

Mr. Lev. Aleksandrovich MELNIKOV Counsellor for Social and Humanitarian Questions Mrs. Melnikov

Mr. Vladimir Nicolaevich BENDRYSHEV First Secretary Mrs. Bendryshev

Mr. Ivan Yakovlevich FEDORCHENKO First Secretary Mrs. Fedorchenko

Mr. Mikhail Stepanovich SAVELIEV First Secretary Mrs. Saveliev

Mr. Roland Makhmutovich TIMERBAEV First Secretary Mrs. Timerbaev

Mr. Nikolai Ivanovich BUROV First Secretary Public Relations Officer Mrs. Burov

Mr. Valentin Ivanovich OBEREMKO First Secretary Mrs. Oberemko 108

Mr. Boris Nikolaevich IVANOV Second Secretary Press Officer Mrs. Ivanov

Mr. Pavel Aleksandrovich BIRYUKOV Second Secretary Mrs. Biryukov

Mr. Pavel Alekseevich SKOPTSOV Second Secretary Mrs. Skoptsov

Mr. Sergei Alekseevich SPIRIN Second Secretary Mrs. Spirin

Mr. Valentin Ivanovich SAPOZHNIKOV Second Secretary Mrs. Sapozhnikov

Mr. Nikolai Mikhailovich TALANOV Second Secretary Mrs. Talanov

Mr. Anatoli Emelyanovich GURINOVICH Second Secretary Mrs. Gurinovich

Mr. Boris Panteleimonovich PISAREV Second Secretary Mrs. Pisarev

Mr. Nikolai Vasilevich RUSSKIKH Second Secretary Mrs. Russkikh

Mr. Lev Alekseevich BRAGIN Third Secretary Mrs. Bragin

Mr. Vladimir Grigorevich KRASOVSKI Third Secretary Mrs. Krasovski

Mr. Igor Ivanovich ANDREEV Third Secretary

Mr. Fedor Davydovich KUDASHKIN Third Secretary Mrs. Kudashkin

Mr. Valentin Vadimovich LOZINSKY Attaché Mrs. Lozinsky

Mr. Boris Petrovich KRASULIN Attaché Mrs. Krasulin

Mr. Vadim Aleksandrovich BOGOSLÓVSKY Attaché Mrs. Bogoslovsky

Mr. Konstantin Grigorievich SADOVNIKOV Attaché Mrs. Sadovnikov

Mr. Vladimir Fedorovich PETROVSKY Attaché Mrs. Petrovsky

Mr. Aleksandr Petrovich BARYSHEV Attaché Mrs. Baryshev

Mr. Lev Nikolaevich ASTAFEV Attaché Mrs. Astafev

Mr. Ivan Andreevich BELOV Attaché

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 133
Economic and Social Council, see page 144
Trusteeship Council, see page 151
Military Staff Committee, see page 155
Disarmament Commission, see page 160
Peace Observation Commission, see page 163

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to the United Nations 680 Park Avenue New York 21. N.Y.

Telephone:

REgent 7-8301

National Holiday:

October Revolution Day, 7 November

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

H.E. M. Omar LOUTFI

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations

M. Zaki KENAWI

Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Ahmed Mohamed EL-MESSIRI Counsellor Mrs. El-Messiri

Mr. Abdel Hamid ABDEL-GHANI Counsellor Mrs. Abdel-Ghani

Dr. Abdullah Ali EL-ERIAN Counsellor Legal Adviser Mrs. El-Erian

Dr. Jawdat MUFTI Counsellor

Mr. Yehia SAMY Counsellor of Embassy Mrs. Samy

Mr. Ismail FAHMY First Secretary Mrs. Fahmy

Mr. Mohamed RIAD First Secretary Mrs. Riad

Mr. Ahmed OSMAN First Secretary

Mr. Omar SHARAF First Secretary

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Mr. Shaffie Abd EL-HAMID First Secretary Mrs. El-Hamid

Mr. Mostafa Rateb ABDEL WAHAB Second Secretary

Mr. Abdul-Mawgoud Mohamed HASSAN Press Attaché Director of Press Bureau Mrs. Hassan

Mr. Adel Ahmed TALAAT Third Secretary

Mr. Yousef Abdel Azize SHARARA Third Secretary

Mr. El Sayed Abdel Raouf EL REEDY Third Secretary

Mr. Mouaffac ALLAF Third Secretary

Mr. Mohamed Ibrahim CHAKER Third Secretary

Mr. Ahmed SIDKY Third Secretary

Mr. Tahseen Mohamed BASHEER Press Attaché

Mr. Ahmed Zaki EL BORAI Attaché Mrs. El Borai

Mr. Mohammed Rashad ABDEL SHAFY Attaché

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Delegation on the:

Trusteeship Council, see page 152 Disarmament Commission, see page 160 Collective Measures Commission, see page 166

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the United Arab Republic to the United Nations 900 Park Avenue New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-6300

National Holiday: 22 February

H.E. Sir Pierson DIXON, G.C.M.G., C.B. Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Lady Dixon

Mr. Harold BEELEY, C.M.G., C.B.E.
Minister
Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations
Mrs. Beeley

Sir Andrew COHEN, K.C.M.G., K.C.V.O., O.B.E. Representative, Trusteeship Council Lady Cohen

Mr. R.D.J. SCOTT FOX, C.M.G. Minister Adviser, Economic and Social Council affairs Mrs. Scott Fox

Mr. A.H.M. HILLIS Minister Mrs. Hillis (absent)

Mr. W.V.J. EVANS, M.B.E. Counsellor and Legal Adviser Mrs. Evans

Mr. A.R. MOORE First Secretary and Head of Chancery Mrs. Moore

Mr. R.C. BARNES First Secretary and Adviser

Mr. T. W. KEEBLE First Secretary and Adviser Mrs. Keeble

Mr. G. K. CASTON
First Secretary (colonial affairs)
Mrs. Caston

Mr. B. H. ASHFORD-RUSSELL, M.B.E. First Secretary (Public Relations)
Mrs. Ashford-Russell

Mr. William SHARPE First Secretary and Adviser

Mr. P. W. J. BUXTON
First Secretary
Adviser, Economic and Social Council Affairs
Mrs. Buxton

Miss G. M. GALBRAITH Second Secretary and Adviser

Mr. D. R. HURD Second Secretary and Adviser

SERVICE ADVISERS

Vice Admiral Geoffrey THISTLETON-SMITH, C.B., G.M., R.N. Naval Adviser Mrs. Thistleton-Smith

Commodore D. G. GOODWIN, D.S.C., R.N. Deputy to Naval Adviser
Mrs. Goodwin

Captain Peter WHITE, M.B.E., R.N. Assistant to Naval Representative Mrs. White

Major-General J.N. CARTER, C.B., C.B.E. Army Adviser Mrs. Carter

Brigadier J.V.B. JERVIS-READ, O.B.E. Mrs. Jervis-Read

Lt. Colonel R.B. PENFOLD, M. V.O. Assistant to Army Adviser Mrs. Penfold

Air Vice Marshal W.C. SHEEN, C.B., D.S.O., O.B.E. Air Adviser Mrs. Sheen

Air Commodore G.F.W. HEYCOCK, D.F.C. Deputy to Air Adviser Mrs. Heycock

Secretariat:

Captain I.G. MASON, R.N. Mrs. Mason

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 133
Economic and Social Council, see page 146
Trusteeship Council, see page 152
Military Staff Committee, see page 155
Disarmament Commission, see page 160
Peace Observation Commission, see page 163
Collective Measures Committee, see page 166

Address of Mission:

United Kingdom Mission to the United Nations 99 Park Avenue, 7th Floor New York 16, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 2-6820

National Holiday:

Celebration of Birthday of the Queen, 12 June

H.E. Mr. Henry Cabot LODGE Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Lodge

H. E. Mr. James J. WADSWORTH Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Deputy Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Wadsworth

Mr. James W. BARCO Minister Deputy Representative on the Security Council Counsellor of Mission

Mr. Mason SEARS Representative on the Trusteeship Council Mrs. Sears

Mr. Christopher H. PHILLIPS Representative on the Economic and Social Council Mrs. Phillips

Mr. Norman ARMOUR,Jr.
Principal Liaison Officer
Adviser, Political and Security Affairs
Mrs. Armour

Mr. John G. BACON Press Officer Mrs. Bacon

Mr. Thomas A. BARTLETT Adviser, Political and Security Affairs Mrs. Bartlett

Mr. Albert F. BENDER, Jr. Adviser, Legal and International Organization Affairs Mrs. Bender

Mr. Harvey A. BUFFALO Deputy Executive Director Mrs. Buffalo

Mr. Francis W. CARPENTER Director, News Services Mrs. Carpenter

Mr. Charles D. COOK Deputy Counsellor of Mission Senior Adviser, Political and Security Affairs Mrs. Cook

Mr. Seymour M. FINGER Adviser, Economic and Social Affairs Mrs. Finger

Mrs. Dorothy Crook HAZARD Public Affairs Officer Mr. C. Sprague Hazard

Mr. Wallace IRWIN, Jr. Director, Public Services Mrs. Irwin

Mr. Stephen LANCASTER Public Affairs Officer Mrs. Lancaster

Mrs. Carmel Carrington MARR Adviser, Political and Legal Affairs Mr. Warren Q. Marr II

Mr. Franklin L. MEWSHAW Adviser, Political and Security Affairs

Mr. Chauncey G. PARKER, III Adivser, Economic and Social Affairs Mrs. Parker

Mr. Richard F. PEDERSEN Adviser, Political and Security Affairs Mrs. Pedersen

Mrs. Florence E. PENRY
Privileges and Immunities Officer

Mr. William F. RYAN Protocol Officer Mrs. Ryan

Mr. Peter S. THACHER Liaison Officer Adviser, Political and Security Affairs Mrs. Thacher

Mr. Albert S. WATSON Executive Director Mrs. Watson

Delegation on the:

Security Council, see page 133
Economic and Social Council, see page 147
Trusteeship Council, see page 152
Military Staff Committee, see page 156
Disarmament Commission, see page 160
Peace Observation Commission, see page 163
Collective Measures Committee, see page 166

Address of Mission:
United States Mission

United States Mission to the United Nations. 2 Park Avenue
New York 16, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 3-6810

National Holiday: Independence Day, 4 July

URUGUAY

H.E. Professor Enrique RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Señora de Rodríguez Fabregat

Sr. Cesar MONTERO-BUSTAMANTE Envoy Extraordinary and Minister Plenipotentiary Señora de Montero-Bustamante

Sr. Mateo MARQUES SERE Third Secretary Secretary General of the Mission Señora de Marques

Delegation on the:

Peace Observation Commission, see page 164

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Uruguay to the United Nations 220 East 42nd Street, Room 1511 New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 7-6852, 6853

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 25 August

VENEZUELA

H.E. Dr. Carlos SOSA-RODRIGUEZ
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Representative to the United Nations

H.E. Dr. Eduardo PLAZA A. Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Plaza

H.E. Dr. Francisco ALFONZO-RAVARD Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations

H.E. Dr. Lorenzo MENDOZA FLEURY Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Mendoza Fleury

H.E. Dr. Pedro ZULOAGA Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative to the United Nations Señora de Zuloaga

Dr. Juan Francisco REYES BAENA Counsellor Señora de Reyes

Dr. Tulio ALVARADO Counsellor Señora de Alvarado

Srta. Myriam PEREZ-CHIRIBOGA First Secretary

Sr. Carlos DORRANTE Second Secretary

VENEZUELA

Delegation on the: Collective Measures Committee, see page 166

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Venezuela to the United Nations 521 Park Avenue, Apt. 9B New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TEmpleton 8-2430

National Holiday: Independence Day, 5 July

YEMEN

**H.E. Mr. Mohamed Kamil Abdul RAHIM Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Rahim

Mr. Ahmad ZABARAH Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Dr. Fayez A. SAYEGH Counsellor

Dr. Mohamed Fathalla EL-KHATIB Secretary of Embassy

Mr. Abd El Azim ABD EL AZIZ Attaché

Mr. Khalid I. BABAA Research Officer Mrs. Babaa

** Permanent Observer of the League of Arab States

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of Yemen to the United Nations 120 East 56th Street New York 22, N.Y.

Telephone:

MUrray Hill 8-5580

National Holiday: Accession Day, 14 November (1958)

YUGOSLAVIA

H.E. Mr. Dobrivoje VIDIC Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Vidic

Dr. Djura NINCIC Counsellor Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Nincic

Mr. Dimce BELOVSKI Counsellor Mrs. Belovski

Mr. Janvid FLERE Counsellor Mrs. Flere

Mr. Branko KARAPANDZA Counsellor Mrs. Karapandza

Mr. Bora JEVTIC Second Secretary Mrs. Jevtic

Mr. Bogoljub JOVANOVIC Second Secretary Secretary of the Mission Mrs. Jovanovic

Mr. Ignacij GOLOB Third Secretary Mrs. Golob

Mr. Bosko SRDANOV Attaché Mrs. Srdanov

YUGOSLAVIA

Delegation on the:

Economic and Social Council, see page 147 Disarmament Commission, see page 161 Collective Measures Committee, see page 166

Address of Mission:

Permanent Mission of the Federal People's Republic of Yugoslavia to the United Nations 854 Fifth Avenue New York 21, N.Y.

Telephone:

TRafalgar 9-8700 to 8709 inclusive

National Holiday:

Proclamation of the Federal People's Republic of Yugoslavia, 29 November

SECTION II

MEMBERS NOT MAINTAINING PERMANENT MISSIONS AT HEADQUARTERS

LIBYA

Address: 2127 Bancroft Place, N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Telephone: CO 5-9296 - 7 - 8 - 9

(During the General Assembly)

Address: Hotel Roosevelt, Room 409

Madison Avenue and 45th Street

New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone: MUrray Hill 6-9200

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 24 December

LUXEMBOURG

H.E.M. Georges HEISBOURG

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the United States of America

Madame Heisbourg

Address: Embassy of Luxembourg to the United States of America

2200 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Telephone: AD 2-3857

Address: (During the General Assembly)

Consulate

441 Lexington Avenue New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone: MUrray-Hill 7-2099

National Holiday:

Birthday of the Grand Duchess, 23 January

SECTION III

SECURITY COUNCIL

President for November:

*H.E. Dr. Jorge ILLUECA (Panama)

CANADA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. C.S.A. RITCHIE Alternate Representative: *Mr. John G.H. HALSTEAD

Adviser:

*Mr. Derek Clement ARNOULD CHINA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Tingfu F. TSIANG Alternate Representative: *Mr. Chiping H.C. KIANG Advisers:

*Mr. K.W. YU

*Dr. Hsioh-Ren WEI

*Dr. Chun-Ming CHANG Mr. CHENG Hsi-Ling

COLOMBIA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Alfonso ARAUJO Alternate Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Alberto ZULETA ANGEL

Advisers:

Sr. Jorge MORALES

*Sr. Antonio ANGEL ESCOBAR

^{*}Wife present

FRANCE

Representative:

*H.E. M. Guillaume GEORGES-PICOT Alternate Representative:

*M. Pierre de VAUCELLES Advisers:

*M. Louis DAUGE

*M. Jean-François ROUX

M. Jean PONSOLLE

TRAQ

Representative:

Mr. Hachim JAWAD

Alternate Representative:

Mr. Ismat T. KITTANI

JAPAN

Representative:

H.E. Dr. Koto MATSUDARA Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Masayoshi KAKITSUBO Advisers:

Mr. Bunshichi HOSHI

Mr. Nagao YOSHIDA

*Mr. Hiroji YAMAGUCHI

*Mr. Wataru MIYAKAWA

PANAMA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Jorge ILLUECA

Alternate Representative:

*Sr. Ernesto de la OSSA

Adviser:

Sr. Humberto CALAMARI

SWEDEN

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. Gunnar V. JARRING Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Claes CARBONNIER Adviser:

*Mr. Marc GIRON

Representative:

- *H.E. Mr. Arkady Aleksandrovich SOBOLEV Alternate Representative:
- *H.E. Mr. Georgy Petrovich ARKADEV Advisers:
 - *Mr. Vladimir Pavlovich SUSLOV
 - *Mr. Boris Semenovich IVANOV
 - *Mr. Vladimir Borisovich BARKOVSKY

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Representative:

- *H.E. Sir Pierson DIXON, G.C.M.G., C.B.
- Alternate Representative:
- *Mr. Harold BEELEY, C.M.G., C.B.E. Advisers:
 - *Mr. T.W. KEEBLE
 - *Mr. W.V.J. EVANS, M.B.E.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative:

- *H.E. Mr. Henry Cabot LODCE
- Deputy Representatives:
 - *H.E. Mr. James J. WADSWORTH
 - Mr. James W. BARCO

Advisers:

- *Mr. Norman ARMOUR, Jr.
- *Mr. Thomas A. BARTLETT
- *Mr. Charles D. COOK
 - Mr. Franklin L. MEWSHAW
- *Mr. Richard F. PEDERSEN
- *Mr. Peter S. THACHER

SECTION IV

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

TWENTY-SIXTH SESSION

Geneva: 1 July - 31 July 1958

President:

*Dr. George F. DAVIDSON (Canada)
First Vice-President:

M. Eurico PENTEADO (Brazil)

Second Vice-President:

M. Costa P. CARANICAS (Greece)

BRAZIL

Representative:

M. Augusto Frederico SCHMIDT Alternate Representatives:

M. Eurico PENTEADO™

M. Paulo Leao de MOURA Counsellor of Embassy

Professor Antonio IBIAPINA

M. Celso Raul GARCIA

M. Arnaldo VASCONCELLOS

Professor Roland CORBISIER

Advisers:

M. Joao Paulo da Silva Paranhos do RIO BRANCO Secretary of Embassy

M. Alfredo Teixeiro VALLADAO Secretary of Embassy Permanent Mission to the European Office

^{*}Wife present.

Member of the Permanent Mission.

BRAZIL (continued)

Advisers (continued)

M. Jatyr de Almeida RODRIGUES Secretary of Embassy Permanent Mission to the European Office

M. Antonio PATRIOTA Secretary of Embassy Permanent Mission to the European Office

Mlle Regina Victoria CASTELLO BRANCO Consul

M. Paulo PIRES do RIO Consul

M. Claudio MEDEIROS LIMA

M. Fernando Carlos PRATES

M. José Paulo MOREIRA da FONSECA

CANADA

Representative:

*Dr. George F. DAVIDSON
Deputy Minister of Welfare
Department of Health and Welfare
Alternate Representatives:
Mr. Wallace B. NESBITT. Q.C.

Mr. Wallace B. NESBITT, Q.C Member of Parliament Chairman of the Delegation

*H.E. Mr. M.H. WERSHOF, Q.C. Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Representative to the European Office

Mr. S. POLLOCK
Director of the International Programmes
and Contributions Division
Department of Finance

Mr. L.A.D. STEPHENS Counsellor Embassy, Bonn

CANADA (continued)

Advisers:

*Mr. R. Harry JAY

First Secretary

Permanent Mission to the European Office

Miss Dorothy OSBORNE United Nations Division

Department of External Affairs

Mr. A.W.A. LANE

Department of Trade and Commerce

*Mr. M.J. CLARK

Second Secretary (Financial

Permanent Mission to the European Office

Mr. John G. HADWEN

Mr. C.E. BOURBONNIERE

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission to the European Office Secretary of the Delegation

CHILE

Representative:

H.E. Sr. Enrique BERNSTEIN

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

to Austria and Yugoslavia

Alternate Representative: Sr. Fernando DONOSO SILVA

Minister Counsellor

Permanent Mission to the European Office

Advisers:

Sr. Miguel RIOSECO

First Secretary of Embassy

Sr. Ignacio BENITEZ

Third Secretary of Embassy

Permanent Mission to the European Office

CHILE (continued)

Secretary:

Sr. Carlos FRANZ Third Secretary of Embassy Ministry of Foreign Affairs

CHINA

Representative:

M. CHENG Paonan[®]
Alternate Representative:
Mr. P.Y. TSAO[®]

Advisers:

Dr. Hsiu CHAM

Dr. C.S. CHENE

Mr. HU Chun

COSTA RICA

Representative:

Sr. Christian TATTENBACH
Alternate Representative:
Sr. Rodolfo CASTAING

Adviser:

Sr. Mario BENAVIDES

FINLAND

Representative:

Mrs. Tyyne LEIVO-LARSSON Minister

Alternate Representatives:

Mr. Pentti SUOMELA Counsellor Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Professor Lars WAHLBECK

Mr. Björn-Olof ALHOLM™

FINLAND (continued)

Advisers:

Mr. Niilo Johannes KOTILAINEN Chief Inspector

Ministry of Social Affairs

Mr. Timo HELELA, M.A.

Mr. Karl Torsten TIKANVAARA Counsellor of Embassy Permanent Mission to the European Office

FRANCE

Representative:

M. Pierre ABELIN

Député

Alternate Representatives:

M. Georges BORIS

Chargé de mission au Ministère de l'Economie nationale

M. André ARMENGAUD Sénateur

M. Pierre CHARPENTIER Ministre plénipotentiaire

Technical Advisers:

M. Pierre NEGRIER Ministre plénipotentiaire Secrétaire général de la délégation

M. Yves LE PORTZ Inspecteur des Finances Secrétariat d'Etat aux Affaires Economiques

M. Pierre JUVIGNY Maître des requêtes au Conseil d'Etat

M. VIAUD®

M. Emile de CURTON Conseiller des Affaires Etrangères Représentant permanent auprès de l'Office européen

FRANCE (continued)

Advisers (continued):

M. de LACHARRIERE Conseiller des Affaires Etrangères

M. Gérard AMANRICH Secrétaires des Affaires Etrangères

M. Roger ESTABLIE Secrétaire des Affaires Etrangères

M. Philippe MARANDET™

M. Jean Dominique PAOLINI Secrétaire des Affaires Etrangères

M. BOUQUIN Secrétaire des Affaires Etrangères

Mlle TRANNOY Secrétaire des Affaires Etrangères

GREECE

Representative:

Dr. Costa P. CARANICAS Economic Counsellor Embassy, Washington, D.C.

Alternate Representative:

*M. G. BENSIS

Permanent Representative to the European Office

Advisers:

M. N. STAVRIANOPOULOS
Director, Ministry for Economic Coordination

Mme A.G. PANGALOU
Chief of Section, Ministry for Economic Coordination

M. P. ECONOMOU Permanent Mission to the European Office

Secretary of the Delegation:

*M. Jean PAPAYANNIS

Permanent Mission to the European Office

INDONESIA

Representative:

H.E. Mr. Ali SASTROAMIDJOJO™

Alternate Representatives:

H.E. Dr. Zairin ZAIN

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the Federal Republic of Germany

*H.E. Dr. Ahmad SUBARDJO

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to Switzerland

Advisers:

Dr. Khouw Bian TIE Director, Bank of Indonesia, Amsterdam

Mr. Oemar JADI Commercial Counsellor Embassy, Bonn

Mr. Abdul HAMID Senior Official Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. SUTANTO®

Mr. SUMINTARDJO Second Secretary Embassy, Bern

MEXICO

Representative:

H.E. Sr. Daniel COSIO VILLEGAS

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Alternate Representative:

H.E. Sra. Amalio Castillo LEDON

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to Switzerland

Advisers:

Sr. José ITURRIAGA

Research Officer of the Nacional Financiera

MEXICO (continued)

Advisers: (continued)

Sr. Francisco CUEVAS CANCINO Counsellor, Foreign Service

Sr. Victor URQUIDI Adviser, Ministry of Economic Affairs

Sr. Enrique BRAVO CARO Counsellor, Foreign Service

Sr. Guillermo Ramos URIARTE Economic Counsellor, Embassy, Rome

Sr. Hector HERNANDEZ Deputy Director for Financial Studies Ministry of Economic Affairs

Sr. Enrique PEREZ LOPEZ
Deputy Chief of the Department of Economic Studies
Banco de Mexico, S.A.

Sr. Gustavo Romero KOLBECK Deputy Director of the National Commission of Research

Secretary of the Delegation:

Srta. Celia CHAVEZ
Third Secretary, Foreign Service

NETHERLANDS

Representative:

H.E. Mr. J.M.A.H. LUNS Minister for Foreign Affairs

Alternate Representatives:

H.E. Mr. C.W.A. SCHURMANN

Miss Th. LEMAIRE Member of Parliament

Mr. J. MEIJER

Director, International Organizations Department Ministry of Foreign Affairs

NETHERLANDS (continued)

Alternate Representatives (continued):

Mr. J.P. BANNIER

Director of the Bureau of International Technical Assistance

*Jonckheer W.H.J. VAN ASCH VAN WIJCK Permanent Representative to the European Office

Special Advisers:

*Mr. F.J.F.M. van THIEL Member of Parliament

Mr. J. TINBERGEN
Professor at the Netherlands School
of Economics

Mr. D.J.F. de MAN Counsellor of Embassy Brussels

Advisers.

Mr. J. KAUFMANN™

Mr. F.R.A. WALRAVEN
International Organizations Department,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Secretary-General of the Delegation

Miss A.F.W. LUNSINGH MEIJER Deputy Permanent Representative to the European Office

Miss J.D. PELT®

Mr. J.A. BAKKER
International Relations Division,
Ministry of Social Works

Mr. H. van VLOTEN International Organizations Department, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. J.P. PRINS International Organizations Department, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

PAKISTAN

Representative:

H.E. Sardar Amir Azam KHAN Minister for Economic Affairs

Alternate Representatives:

Mr. G. A. FARUQI Joint Secretary

Ministry of Economic Affairs

Mr. N. M. UQUAILI Joint Managing Director Pakistan Industrial Credit and Investment Corporation, Karachi

Mr. Yamin QURESHI Deputy Secretary Ministry of Food

Mr. A. H. B. TYABJI Embassy, Bern

Mr. Afzal Said KHAN Deputy Secretary Ministry of Economic Affairs

POLAND

Representative:

*H.E. M. Jerzy MICHALOWSKI

Alternate Representatives:

*M. Adam MELLER-CONRAD

Minister Plenipotentiary

Permanent Representative to the European Office

Dr. Tadeusz LYCHOWSKI Minister Plenipotentiary Economic Counsellor, Embassy, Washington

*M. Andrzej HOROSZKIEWICZ

First Secretary

Permanent Mission to the European Office Advisers:

dvisers.

M. Zdzislaw SADOWSKI

Assistant-Professor at the Warsaw University

POLAND (continued)

Adviser's (continued):

Mlle Celina FUCHS

Counsellor, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

M. Wlodzimierz NATORF

Counsellor, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

SUDAN

Representative:

H.E. Bashir EL BAKRI

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to France Alternate Representative:

Sayed Hassan Mohamed HASSAN

First Secretary

Embassy, London

Sayed Hasab El Rasoul AHMED

Assistant Commissioner for Development

Ministry of Finance and Economics

Sayed Ali Ahmed SAHLOOL

Third Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

Representative:

Mr. Aleksey Vasilevich ZAKHAROV

Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs

Alternate Representatives:

Mr. Anatoly Semenovich CHISTYAKOV

Permanent Representative to the European Office

Mrs. Nonna Aleksandrovna MURAVIEVA

Minister of Social Welfare

Mr. Aleksandr Ivanovich BECHIN

Deputy Director of the Institute of World Economics and International Relations

Academy of Sciences

Mr. Boris Mikhailovich PICHUGIN

Head of Department

Scientific Research Institute for the Study of Economic Trends

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS (continued) Alternate Representatives (continued):

Mr. Pavel Pavlovich DZERVE
Director of the Institute of Economics
Academy of Sciences of the Latvian SSR
Advisers:

Mr. Vladimir Nikolaevich TIMOFEEV Adviser, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Boris Grigorevich BOLDYREV Adviser, Permanent Mission to the European Office

Mr. Konstantin Mikhailovich SAVITSKY Adviser, Permanent Mission to the European Office

Mr. Grigory Sergeevich BATRUSHEVICH Adviser, Permanent Mission to the European Office

Mr. Aleksey Ivanovich ROSLOV First Secretary Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Grigory Mikhailovich PROKHOROV
Deputy Head of the Economic Department
State Committee for Foreign Economic Relations
Experts:

Mr. Vladimir Sergeevich POZHARSKY First Secretary Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Sergey Danilovich SHAVERDYAN First Secretary Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mrs. Vera Ivanovna KASTALSKAYA Third Secretary Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Lev Glebovich MIKHAILOV
Third Secretary
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Secretary of the Delegation:
Mr. Ivan Andreevich GRITSUNOV
Third Secretary
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Representative:

*H.E. The Right Honourable W. D. ORMSBY-GORE, M.P. Minister of State for Foreign Affairs

Alternate Representatives:

Mr. R. D. J. SCOTT FOX, C.M.G.

Sir Samuel HOARE, C.B. Assistant Under-Secretary of State Home Office

*Mr. J. D. MURRAY, C.M.G. Head of United Nations Department Foreign Office Advisers:

avisers:

Mr. R. C. BARNES™

Mr. J. C. PETERSEN First Secretary Foreign Office

*Mr. E. SNIDERS, M.B.E. Head of the Permanent Mission to the European Office

Mr. M. W. ERROCK First Secretary Foreign Office

*Mr. P. W. J. BUXTON Secretary of the Delegation

Mr. W. M. SCAMMELL Economic Adviser Treasury Department

Miss A. LOUGH Principal Board of Trade

*Mr. P. A. RHODES
Private Secretary to H.E. The Rt. Hon. W. D. Ormsby-Gore

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND (continued)

Advisers (continued):

Miss A. D. T. BLAND

Administration Officer

Foreign Office

Miss P. BOND™

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative:

Mr. Christopher H. PHILLIPS

Alternate Representative:

Mr. Walter KOTSCHNIG

Advisers:

Miss Kathleen BELL

*Mr. Clarence I. BLAU

*Mr. Peter H. DELANEY

*Mr. Cameron J. LaCLAIR, Jr.

Mr. Chauncey G. PARKER, III

*Mr. David H. POPPER

Mr. John H. RICHTER

Mr. William J. STIBRAVY

*Mr. George TESORO

*Mr. George TOBIAS

Mr. William R. TRIGG

*Mr. Kenneth B. WILLIAMS

*Mr. William H. WYNNE

YUGOSLAVIA

Representative:

H.E. M. Dobrivoje VIDIC™

Alternate Representatives:

*H.E. Dr. Sergije MAMEDO

Permanent Representative to the European Office

YUGOSLAVIA (continued)

Alternate Representatives (continued):

*M. Janez STANOVNIK

Minister of Parliament

Director of the Institute for International Politics and Economy

M. Leon RIP

State Counsellor at the Federal Institute of Planning

Mr. Jovan VUKMANOVIC

Assistant Director

Secretariat of State for Foreign Affairs

M. Janvid FLERE

Advisers:

*M. Branko KOMATINA

Alternate Representative to the European Office

M. Ljubisa SEKULIC

Secretary

Secretariat of State for Foreign Affairs

M. Steva BARAC

Scientific Assistant at the Institute for International Politics and Economy

Secretaries:

*M. Zvonimir PETNICKI

Secretariat of State for Foreign Affairs

Mme Tatjana POPOVIC

Secretariat of State for Foreign Affairs

SECTION V

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL

TWENTY-SECOND SESSION

Headquarters: 9 June - 1 August 1958

President:

H.E. Sr. Emilio ARENALES CATALAN (Guatemala) (absent)

Vice-President:

Mr. Alfred CLAEYS BOUUAERT (Belgium)

AUSTRALIA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. E. Ronald WALKER, C.B.E.

Alternate Representatives:

*Mr. Kevin T. KELLY

*Mr. J.E. RYAN

Special Representative:

Mr. J.H. JONES

Special representative for the Trust Territories of Nauru and New Guinea

BELGIUM

Representative:

Mr. Alfred CLAEYS BOUUAERT

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Luc SMOLDEREN™

BURMA

Representative:

*H.E. Sithu U THANT[™]

Alternate Representatives:

U KYAW MIN™

U Aung THANT

CHINA

Representative:

*Mr. Chiping H.C. KIANG®

^{*}Wife present.

Member of the Permanent Mission.

CHINA (continued)

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Hsi-Kun YANG™

Adviser:

*Mr. Weiliang YIN

FRANCE

Representative:

*M. Jacques KOSCZIUSKO-MORIZET

Alternate Representatives:

M. Michel de CAMARET

*M. René DOISE™

Adviser:

M. Louis DALLIER

GUATEMALA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. José ROLZ BENNETT

Alternate Representatives:

Mr. Carlos URRUTIA APARICIO

*Mr. Maximiliano KESTLER FARNES

HAITI

Representative:

*H.E. M. Edmond SYLVAIN

Alternate Representative:

*H.E. M. Max H. DORSINVILLE

Advisers:

M. Ernest JEAN-LOUIS

*M. Georges SALOMON®

INDIA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. Arthur S. LALL

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. T.J. NATARAJAN™

Advisers:

*Mr. M.A. VELLODI®

*Mr. R. JAIPAL™

*Mr. A.K. MITRA

*Mr. M. RASGOTRA™

INDIA (continued)

Public Relations Officer:

*Mr. V.R. BHATT™

Assistant Public Relations Officer:

*Mr. K.N.S. SARMA™

Secretary to the Representative:

*Mr. M.B. NAIR™

Assistant Research Officer:

Mr. B.K. SARKAR

ITALY

Representative:

*Mr. Eugenio PLAJA

Alternate Representatives:

*Mr. Vittorio ZADOTTI™

*Mr. Vincenzo TORNETTA

Adviser:
Mr. Sergio KOCIANCICH

NEW ZEALAND

Representative:

*H.E. Sir Leslie MUNRO, K.C.M.G., K.C.V.O.

Alternate Representatives:

Mr. R.M. MILLER

*Mr. W.G. THORP™

*Mr. R.B. ATKINS™

Special Representative:
Mr. G.R. POWLES, C.M.G.

Special representative for the Trust Territory of Western Samoa

Other Members of the Delegation:

Mr. Tupua TAMASESE, C.B.E. (Fautua)

Mr. MALIETOA Tanu Malifi, C.B.E. (Fautua)

Mr. MATAAFA Fiame (Minister of Agriculture)

Other members of the delegation for the examination of the report on the Trust Territory of Western Samoa

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS Representative:

*Mr. Ivan Ivanovich LOBANOV

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS (continued)

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Vladimir Nikolaevich BENDRYSHEV

*Mr. Gennady Stepanovich STASHEVSKY

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Representative:

H.E. M. Omar LOUFTI

Alternate Representatives:

Dr. Mohammed Hassan EL ZAYAT

*Dr. Abdullah Ali EL-ERIAN™

Mr. Ahmed OSMAN®

Advisers:

*Mr. Shaffie Abd EL-HAMID®

Mr. Mostafa Rateb ABDEL WAHAB®

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Representative:

*Sir Andrew COHEN, K.C.M.G., K.C.V.O., O.B.E. Alternate Representative:

*Mr. G.K. CASTON™

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative:

*Mr. Mason SEARS™

Alternate Representative:

Mr. Benjamin GERIG

Advisers:

Miss Elizabeth DRISCOLL

Mr. Nicholas FELD

Mr. Kenneth PRESTON

Dr. Robert CONARD

Dr. Gordon DUNNING

Mrs. Marcia M. FLEMING

Special Representative:

Mr. Delmas H. NUCKER

Special representative for the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (continued)

Advisers to the Special Representative:

Mr. John E. de YOUNG

Commander Charles E. MILLER, U.S.N.

Mr. William L. YEOMANS

Advisers to the special Representative for the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands

SECTION VI

MILITARY STAFF COMMITTEE

President for November:

Général de Division Aérienne J. BEZY (France)

Principal Secretary:

*Capitaine de Corvette S. PETROCHILO (France)

Address of Military Staff Committee Secretariat:

c/o Lt. Colonel V. de GUINZBOURG Liaison Officer, Room 3505 United Nations, New York

Telephone:

PLaza 4-1234, Ext.2363, 2364

CHINA

Army:

- *Lt. General HO Shai-Lai
- *Mr. MAO Wu-Lou
- *Lt. Colonel Jackson SOONG

Navy:

*Captain WU Chia-Hsun, Deputy Representative

Secretariat:

*Lt. Colonel Jackson SOONG

^{*}Wife present

FRANCE

Air Force:

Général de Division Aérienne J. BEZY

Army:

*Général de Brigade Jean Brice de BARY *Lt. Colonel Honoré HOUEL

Navv:

Contre -Amiral P.M.A. PONCET

*Capitaine de Corvette S. PETROCHILO

Secretariat:

*Capitaine de Corvette S. PETROCHILO

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS Army:

Major General Vladimir Alessandrovich DUBOVIK

- *Colonel Vladimir Aleksandrovich SAZHIN
- *Colonel Ivan Ermolaevich RYZHKOV
- *Colonel Vasili Vasilevich KRAMAR
- *Lt. Colonel Vladimir Nikolaevich FEKLENKO Navy:
- *Lt. Commander Yri Dmitrievich KVASHNIN Air Force:
- *Colonel Aleksandr Mikhailovich KUCHUMOV Secretariat:
 - *Colonel Vladimir Aleksandrovich SAZHIN

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Navy:

- *Vice Admiral Geoffrey THISTLETON-SMITH C.B., G.M., R.N.
- *Commodore D. G. GOODWIN, D.S.C., R.N.
- *Captain Peter WHITE, M.B.E., R.N. *Captain I. G. MASON, R.N.

Armv:

- *Major General J. N. CARTER, C.B., C.B.E. Brigadier J.V.B. JERVIS-READ, O.B.E.
- *Lt. Colonel R. B. PENFOLD, M.V.O.

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND (continued)

Air Force:

- *Air Vice-Marshal W.C. SHEEN, C.B., D.S.O., O.B.E.
- *Air Commodore G.F.W. HEYCOCK, D.F.C.

Secretariat:

*Captain I.G. MASON, Royal Navy

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Armv:

- *Lt. General Blackshear M. BRYAN, U.S.A.
- *Colonel Robert C. LESLIE, Deputy and Chief of Staff Navv:
 - *Vice Admiral F.W. McMAHON
 - *Colonel Arthur J. STUART, U.S.M.C., Deputy

Air Force:

- *Lt. General William E. HALL
- *Colonel Reginald F.C. VANCE, Deputy

Secretariat:

*Colonel Arthur J. STUART, U.S.M.C.

SECTION VII

DISARMAMENT COMMISSION

Chairman for October:

*H.E. Dr. Alfonso ARAUJO (Colombia)

ARGENTINA

Representative:

H.E. Dr. Mario AMADEO

AUSTRALIA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. E. Ronald WALKER

Adviser:

*Mr. M. J. WILSON

BELGIUM

Representative:

*H.E. M. Joseph NISOT

Alternate Representative:

*Baron Pierre de GAIFFIER d'HESTROY

BRAZII.

Representative:

H.E. M. Cyro de FREITAS-VALLE

Alternate Representative:

*M. Jayme de BARROS

Advisers:

*Brigadier General Emilio MAURELL M. Carlos Alfredo BERNARDES

BURMA

Representative:

*H.E. U THANT

CANADA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. C.S.A. RITCHIE

CHINA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Tingfu F. TSIANG Alternate Representative:

*Dr. Hsioh-Ren WEI Advisers:

Advisers.

*Mr. K.W. YU

Mr. CHENG Hsi-Ling

COLOMBIA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Alfonso ARAUJO

Alternate Representatives:

*H.E. Dr. Alberto ZULETA ANGEL Colonel Romualdo FAJARDO

Advisers:

*Sr. Jesus ZARATE MORENO

Sr. Jorge MORALES

*Sr. Antonio ANGEL ESCOBAR

*Sr. Jaime CANAL RIVAS

CZECHOSLOVAKIA

Representative;

Mr. ..

FRANCE

Representative:

*M. Jules MOCH

INDIA

Representative:

Mr. ...

IRAQ

Representative:

Mr. ...

Alternate Representative:

Mr. ...

ITALY

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Leonardo VITETTI

Alternate Representative:

*M. Eugenio PLAJA

JAPAN

Representative:

H.E. Dr. Koto MATSUDAIRA

Alternate Representative:

Mr. Massayoshi KAKITSUBO

Adviser:

Mr. . . .

MEXICO

Representative:

Mr. ...

NORWAY

Representative:

*Ĥ.E. Mr. Sivert A. NIELSEN

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Per Thee NAEVDAL

Advisers:

*Mr. Per RAVNE

*Mr. Arne ARNESEN

PANAMA

Representative:

H.E. Dr. Cesar QUINTERO

POLAND

Representative:

Mr. ...

SWEDEN

Representative:

Mr. Sven ANDERSON
Alternate Representative:

Mr. Kaj BJORK

TUNISIA

Representative:

Mr. ...

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

Representative:

Mr. ...

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Representative:

Mr. ...

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Representative:

*H.E. Sir Pierson DIXON, G.C.M.G., C.B.

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Harold BEELEY, C.M.G., C.B.E.

Adviser:

*Mr. W.V.J. EVANS, M.B.E.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. Henry Cabot LODGE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (continued)

Deputy Representative:

*H.E. Mr. James J. WADSWORTH

Advisers:

Mr. James W. BARCO

*Mr. Peter S. THACHER

YUGOSLAVIA

Representative:

Mr. ...

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. Dimce BELOVSKI

SECTION VIII

PEACE OBSERVATION COMMISSION

Chairman:

*H.E. Professor Enrique RODRIGUEZ-FABREGA
(Uruguay)

Vice-Chairman:

Mr. ...

Rapporteur:

Mr. ...

CHINA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. Tingfu F. TSIANG Alternate Representative: *Mr. Chiping H.C. KIANG

CZECHOSLOVAKIA

Representative:

Mr. ...

FRANCE

Representative:

*H.E. M. Guillaume GEORGES-PICOT Adviser:

M. ...

HONDURAS

Representative:

H.E. Sr. Carlos Adrian PERDOMO

INDIA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. A.S. LALL

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. T.J. NATARAJAN

Adviser:

*Mr. A.K. MITRA

^{*}Wife present

IRAQ

Representative:

Mr. . . .

ISRAEL

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. Abba EBAN

Alternate Representative:

Mr.

NEW ZEALAND

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. Foss SHANAHAN

PAKISTAN

Representative:

H.E. The Prince Aly KHAN

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. R.S. CHHATARI

SWEDEN

Representative:

H.E. Mrs. Agda Rössel

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS Representative:

*H.E. Mr. Arkady Aleksandrovich SOBOLEV

*Mr. Vladimir Pavlovich SUSLOV

*Mr. Nikolai Grigorevich BAGRICHEV

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Representative:

*H.E. Sir Pierson DIXON, G.C.M.G., C.B.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. James J. WADSWORTH

URUGUAY

Representative:

*H.E. Professor Enrique RODRIGUEZ-FABREGAT

SECTION IX

COLLECTIVE MEASURES COMMITTEE

Chairman:

H.E. Dr. Carlos SOSA-RODRIGUEZ (Venezuela)

AUSTRALIA

Representative:

*H.E. Dr. E. Ronald WALKER, C.B.E.

BELGIUM

Representative:

*H.E. M. Joseph NISOT

BRAZIL

Representative:

H.E. M. Cyro de FREITAS-VALLE Alternate Representative:

*M. Javme de BARROS

BURMA

Representative:

*H.E. U THANT

CANADA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. C.S.A. RITCHIE

Alternate Representative:

*Mr. M.A. CROWE

FRANCE

Representative:

*H.E. M. Guillaume GEORGES-PICOT Adviser:

M. ...

^{*}Wife present

MEXICO

Representative:

*H.E. Sr. Rafael de la COLINA

PHILIPPINES

Representative:

H.E. Mr. Francisco DELGADO Alternate Representative:

Mr. ...

TURKEY

Representative:

*H.E. M. Seyfullah ESIN

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Representative:

H.E. M. Omar LOUTFI

Adviser:

*M. Ismail FAHMY

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Representative:

*H.E. Sir Pierson DIXON, G.C.M.G., C.B.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative:

*H.E. Mr. J.J. WADSWORTH

Adviser:

*Mr. Norman ARMOUR, Jr.

VENEZUELA

Representative:

H.E. Dr. Carlos SOSA-RODRIGUEZ

Alternate Representative:

*Dr. Victor M. RIVAS

YUGOSLAVIA

Representative:

*Mr. Dimce BELOVSKI

SECTION X

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS

Chairman:

H.E. Mr. Thanassis AGHNIDES (Greece) Ambassador

Members:

*H.E. Dr. Carlos BLANCO (Cuba) **
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

*Sr. Eduardo CARRIZOSA (Colombia)

*Mr. John E. FOBES (United States of America)

M. André GANEM (France)

*Mr. A.H.M. HILLIS (United Kingdom)

*Mr. T.J. NATARAJAN (India)

*Mr. A.F. SOKIRKIN
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

^{*}Wife present

Member of Permanent Mission

SECTION XI

COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS

Chairman:

*H.E. Mr. Arthur S. LALL (India) B

Members:

*H.E. Mr. G.P. ARKADEV (Union of Soviet

Socialist Republics)™

Mr. René CHARRON (France)

*Mr. Fernando A. GALVAO (Brazil)

*Mr. A.H.M. HILLIS (United Kingdom)

Mr. Robert E. MERRIAM (United States of America)

H.E. Mr. Jiri NOS EK (Czechoslovakia)

*Dr. José PAREJA v PAZSOLDAN (Peru)

Mr.Sidney POLLOCK (Canada)

Mr. Agha SHAHI (Pakistan)N

^{*}Member of Permanent Mission

SECTION XII

ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL

President:

Madame Paul BASTID (France)

First Vice-President:

The Right Honourable Lord CROOK (United Kingdom)

Second Vice-President:

H.E. Mr. Bror Arvid Sture PETREN (Sweden) Ambassador

Members:

Mr. Francisco A. FORTEZA (Uruguay)

H.E. Mr. Omar LOUTFI (United Arab Republic)

Mr. Jacob Mark LASHLY (United States of America)

Mr. R. VENKATARAMAN (India)

^BMember of Permanent Mission

SECTION XIII

SPECIALIZED AGENCIES MAINTAINING PERMANENT OFFICES AT HEADQUARTERS

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANISATION

Dr. R.A. MÉTALL Director Mrs. Métall

M. Philippe BLAMONT
Madame Blamont

Mr. Mirza KHAN Mrs. Khan

Mr. Roberto PAYRO Mrs. Payro

Address:

I.L.O. Liaison Office with the

United Nations 345 East 46th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone: OXford 7-0151

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION

Mr. Joseph L. ORR Director Mrs. Orr

Mr. John R. DRAKE Information Officer Mrs. Drake

Address: F.A.O. Liaison Office with the

United Nations

United Nations, Room 2258

New York

Telephone: PLaza 4-1234

Extension 2638 or 3474

UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND CULTURAL ORGANISATION

M. René MAHEU

Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Arthur F. GAGLIOTTI Assistant Representative to the United Nations Mrs. Gagliotti

Mr. William FRYE Chief, Information Officer Mrs. Frye

Mr. Asdrubal SALSAMENDI Liaison Officer Mrs. Salsamendi

Address: New York Office of UNESCO

United Nations, Room 2201

New York

Telephone: PLaza 4-1234

Extension 2792

WORLD HEALTH ORGANISATION

Dr. Rodolphe L. COIGNEY
Director

Director

Madame Coigney

Dr. Michael R. SACKS Medical Liaison Officer Mrs. Sacks

Mrs. Sylvia MEAGHER Liaison and Reports Officer

Mr. Ronald MORSE
Public Information Officer

Address: World Health Organisation

United Nations, Room 2235

Telephone: PLaza 4-1234

Extension 2027

SECTION XIV

INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY

Mr. Andrey I. GALAGAN Representative of the Director General Mrs. Galagan

Mr. Alwyn V. FREEMAN Deputy Liaison Officer Mrs. Freeman

Address: Liaison Office of the I.A.E.A. with the

United Nations

United Nations, New York

Telephone: PLaza 4-1234

Extension 488 and 2200

SECTION XV

NON-MEMBER NATIONS MAINTAINING PERMANENT OBSERVERS OFFICES AT HEADQUARTERS

GERMANY (FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF)

H.E. Dr. Werner DANKWORT

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary Permanent Observer to the United Nations Mrs. Dankwort-Salvisberg

Dr. Gerhard ROEDEL Counsellor of Embassy Mrs. Roedel

Dr. Ellinor von PUTTKAMER First Secretary

Mr. Guenther van WELL Second Secretary Mrs. van Well

Mr. Carl von MUTIUS Information Officer Mrs. von Mutius

Mr. Horst KUHNKE Chancellor Mrs. Kuhnke

Address: Office of the Permanent Observer of the

Federal Republic of Germany to the

United Nations 460 Park Avenue New York 22, N.Y.

Telephone: MUrray Hill 8-2333

KOREA

H.E. Mr. Ben C. LIMB

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary
Permanent Observer to the United Nations

KOREA (continued)

Mr. In Guan KIM

Secretary

Mr. Kyung Yoon CHOI Secretary

Mr. Kie Chiang OH Information Officer

Address: Office of the Permanent Observer of Korea

to the United Nations

Empire State Building, Room 7013

350 Fifth Avenue New York 1, N.Y.

Telephone: OXford 5-4990

National Holiday:

Independence Day, 15 August

MONACO

M. Marcel A. PALMARO

Consul General

Permanent Observer to the United Nations

Madame Palmaro

M. John DUBE

Consul

Madame Dubé

Address: Office of the Permanent Observer of

Monaco to the United Nations 630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3362

New York 20, N.Y.

Telephone: PLaza 7-2684

National Holiday:

19 November

SWITZERLAND

M. Felix SCHNYDER

Minister

Permanent Observer to the United Nations Madame Schnyder

SWITZERLAND (continued)
Dr. Jürg ISELIN
First Secretary
Madame Iselin

Address: Office of the Permanent Observer of

Switzerland to the United Nations

Commerce Building, Rooms 2304 and 2305

155 East 44th Street New York 17, N.Y.

Telephone: Murray Hill 7-3337 and 7-3338

National Holiday:

Anniversary of the Founding of the Swiss

Confederation, 1 August

SECTION XVI

NATIONAL HOLIDAYS MEMBER NATIONS

1 January - Haiti
- Sudan
4 January - Burma
23 January - Luxembourg
26 January - Australia

26 January - Australia " " - India 4 February - Ceylon

6 February - New Zealand

18 February - Nepal

22 February - United Arab Republic 27 February - Dominican Republic

2 March - Morocco 6 March - Cambodia 6 March - Ghana 11 March - Denmark 17 March - Ireland 20 March - Tunisia 23 March - Pakistan 25 March - Greece - Hungary 4 April 24 April (1958) - Israel

30 April - Netherlands 9 May - Czechoslovakia

- Japan

11 May - Laos
14 May - Paraguay
17 May - Norway
20 May - Cuba
25 May - Jordan
27 May - Afghanistan

31 May - Union of South Africa

2 June - Italy 10 June - Portugal

12 June (1958) - United Kingdom of Great Britain and

Northern Ireland

14 July - Iraq

29 April

NATIONAL HOLIDAYS MEMBER NATIONS (continued)

- Iceland 17 June - Thailand 24 June 1 July - Canada 4 July Philippines - United States of America 5 July - Venezuela 9 July - Argentina 14 July - France 14 July - Iraq 18 July - Spain 20 July - Colombia 21 July - Belgium 22 July - Poland 23 July - Ethiopia 26 July - Liberia 28 July - Peru 6 August - Bolivia 10 August Ecuador 17 August Indonesia - Romania 23 August 25 August - Uruguay - Federation of Malaya 31 August 7 September - Brazil 9 September - Bulgaria 15 September - Costa Rica El Salvador - Guatemala - Honduras - Nicaragua 16 September Mexico 18 September - Chile 10 October - China 26 October - Iran 29 October - Turkev - Panama 3 November - Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic 7 November - Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic - Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

- Sweden

11 November

NATIONAL HOLIDAYS MEMBER NATIONS (continued)

12 November - Saudi Arabia

14 November (1958) - Yemen - Lebanon 22 November 29 November - Albania YugoslaviaFinland

6 December - Libya 24 December

NON-MEMBER NATIONS MAINTAINING PERMANENT OBSERVERS OFFICE AT HEADQUARTERS

1 August Switzerland 15 August - Korea 19 November Mona co

ST/SG/SER.A/101